
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

PLANNING COMMISSION – REGULAR MEETING 
November 13, 2023 6:30 PM 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC REMARKS

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. October 23, 2023

6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. None

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. REZ #23034 – 4660 Marsh Road, PO, Professional and Office, to C-2, Commercial
B. SUP #23035 – Elevation 4 Floodplain
C. 2023 Meridian Township Master Plan

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. ZA #2023-06 – CV: Conservancy District Updates

9. OTHER BUSINESS
A. None

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE

11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.
B. Liaison reports.

12. PROJECT UPDATES
A. Project Report

13. PUBLIC REMARKS

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

15. ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA page 2 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

November 13, 2023 6:30 PM 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
December 11, 2023 

  
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. None 
 

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. REZ #23034 – 4660 Marsh Road 
B. SUP #23035 – Elevation 4 Floodplain 
 

3. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None 

 
4. MASTER PLAN 

A. None 
 

 
   



Page 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
REGULAR MEETING PLANNING COMMISSION 2023  
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198 
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room 
MONDAY, October 23rd, 2023, 6:30 pm 
 
PRESENT: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners McConnell, Richards, Scales, 

Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis 

ABSENT: None  

STAFF: Community Development Director Schmitt, Senior Planner Brian Shorkey 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair Blumer called the October 23rd, 2023 regular meeting for the Meridian Township 
Planning Commission to order at 6:30pm.  
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Chair Blumer called the roll of the Board. All board members present. 
 

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 
Eric Furseth spoke in opposition to REZ #23030. 
Ed Gillespie spoke in opposition to REZ #23030. 
Vince Lione spoke in opposition to REZ #23030. 
Shawn O’Brien spoke in support of REZ #23030. 
Barbara Curtis spoke in opposition to REZ #23030. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the October 23rd, 2023 regular Planning 
Commission meeting agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Richards. 

 
VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners McConnell, 

Richards, Scales, Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis 
 
NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 9-0 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Commissioner Scales pointed out a correction in the September 11th minutes. 
 
Commissioner Scales moved to approve the Minutes of the September 11, 2023 Planning 
Commission Regular Meeting as amended. Seconded by Commissioner Vice-Chair Trezise. 

VOICE VOTE:  Motion approved unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Scales said that he noticed a correction in the September 24th minutes but could 
not find it. Senior Planner Shorkey told Commissioner Scales that he could email him and the 
Planning Commission could approve the minutes with the understanding that correction would 
be made. Commissioner Shrewsbury suggested that the language about straw polls be 



Page 2 

reworked so that they don’t sound like official actions. Senior Planner Shorkey said that he 
would rework that. 
 
Commissioner Scales moved to approve the Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Planning 
Commission Regular Meeting subject to Commissioner Scales’ corrections and the 
amendments as discussed. Seconded by Commissioner Vice-Chair Trezise. 

VOICE VOTE:  Motion approved unanimously. 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Email from Christine Goodrick Beavers Re. REZ #23030 
B. Email from Dr. Greg Gavrilides Re. REZ #23030 
C. Email from Jesse and Sarah Green Re. REZ #23030 
D. Email from Ray and Pat Hammerschmidt Re. REZ #23030 
E. Email from Stephen Boyd Re. REZ #23030 
F. Email from Brian Pillar and Erica Phillipich Re. REZ #23030 
G. Email from Betty Caldwell Re. REZ #23030 
H. Email from Betty Caldwell Re. REZ #23030 
I. Email from Betsy Montgomery Re. REZ #23030 
J. Email from Jeff Nicholson Re. REZ #23030 
K. Email from Linn Hildebrandt Re: Master Plan Update 
L. Email from Melissa Straus Re: Master Plan Update 
M. Email from Michael Grasseschi Re: Master Plan Update 
N. Letter from Rachelle VanDeventer Re: Master Plan Update 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. ZA #2023-06 – CV: Conservancy District 
 

Senior Planner Shorkey outlined his memo and described the amendment. Chair Blumer opened the 
floor. 
 
Eric Furseth spoke in opposition to ZA #2023-06. 
 
Chair Blumer closed the floor and asked the Planning Commission if there were any comments. After 
hearing none, Chair Blumer asked Senior Planner Shorkey what was next. Senior Planner Shorkey 
said that Staff would prepare a resolution of approval for their next meeting 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

REZ #23030 – Park Lake Road 
 
Director Schmitt spoke about the application and described the updated conditions from the 
applicant. Director Schmitt pointed out that there were resolutions for both support and denial in 
the packet for the Planning Commission’s consideration, depending on how they wanted to vote. 
 

Commissioner Scales read the resolution recommending denial of REZ #23030 and 
moved for its approval. Seconded by Commissioner Snyder. 

 
Commissioner Brooks after for clarification of the discussion. Commissioner Scales said that the 
Planning Commission’s job was making a recommendation on the rezoning request, not deciding 
whether the project should occur and that the project did not seem to conform to the Master Plan.  
 



Page 3 

Chair Blumer said that the rezoning had received more comment than any application he had 
previously seen and that one major concern was traffic. Chair Blumer said that there was no sign 
that traffic improvements were included in the conditions and that he agreed with Commissioner 
Scales that the rezoning did not conform with the Master Plan. 
 
Commissioner Brooks asked why the rezoning contradicts the Master Plan. Community 
Development Director Schmitt said that he did not think that it did. Commissioner McCurtis said 
that this was not a straight decision because the rezoning seems to straddle the line of the Master 
Plan. Director Schmitt agreed. 
 
Vice-Chair Trezise pointed out the current split zoning on the property and said that he was 
concerned about wetlands and drainage issues and that he wasn’t sure any development was 
possible even if the rezoning was approved. Director Schmitt said that the site is buildable where 
shown on the concept drawing and the applicant had performed a wetland delineation to confirm 
that. Vice-Chair Trezise said that there were still drainage issues. 
 
Commissioner McCurtis said that the Township has had to clear up other drainage issues and asked 
if this wasn’t another drainage issue. Community Development Director Schmitt said that they 
didn’t know for sure yet because none of the engineering has been performed since the applicant 
isn’t at site plan yet. Commissioner McCurtis said that he is hesitant to recommend approval 
because of the drainage issues. 
 
Commissioner Brooks said that wetland and drainage are part, but that this is just one step in the 
development process before the project can be built. Commissioner Brooks said that the Master 
Plan is a living document and being updated right now. Commissioner Brooks said that one 
difficulty of development is the lack of local control and that the applicant is making a good 
proposal. Commissioner Brooks said that denying the rezoning before the project is reviewed 
would restrict this opportunity. Commissioner Scales said that the application still goes forward 
even if the Planning Commission votes no and reiterated that he believes that the rezoning is not 
compliant with the Master Plan. 
 
Chair Blumer described the rezoning process and agreed that the application would still go forward 
even if the Planning Commission votes no and that the Board has the final decision. Chair Blumer 
said that the Planning Commission should consider not just the Master Plan but also on whether a 
project is right for the community. 
 
Commissioner McConnell said that he was on the fence about conformance with the Master Plan 
and pointed out that the Master Plan calls for walkable and bikeable communities. Commissioner 
McConnell asked if a site plan would be reviewed by the Road Department. Director Schmitt said 
yes. Commissioner McConnell said that a rezoning doesn’t trigger a road review and that road 
improvements wouldn’t be required until site plan review. Commissioner McConnell suggested 
that cut through traffic might be a larger issue and that it might be addressed in the Master Plan. 
 
Chair Blumer said that he was concerned about flooding and asked if the applicant had studied that. 
Director Schmitt said that no engineering had taken place on the site yet. Chair Blumer pointed out 
past improvements that the Road Department had made to address flooding and asked if this 
project would set them back. Director Schmitt said that would be looked at when engineering takes 
place. 
 
Chair Blumer called the question. 
 

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners Richards, 
Scales, Snyder, Shrewsbury 



Page 4 

 
NAYS: Commissioner Brooks and McConnell 
 
Motion carried: 7-2 

 
 

9. OTHER BUSINESS 
2024 Planning Commission Schedule 

 
Director Schmitt detailed the draft 2024 schedule and asked for a vote on the attached resolution. 
 

Chair Blumer moved to approve the 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule 
resolution. Seconded by Commissioner McCurtis. 

 
VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners McConnell, 

Richards, Scales, Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis 
 
NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 9-0 

 
10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

 
Director Schmitt reminded the Planning Commission that their November 13th meeting was the 
public hearing for the Master Plan. 
 
11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Township Board Update 
 
Director Schmitt said that the Board was set to adopt the RRC text amendments. McConnell asked 
about manufactured versus mobile homes in the RRC amendments. Director Schmitt said that we 
could look at that. 
 

B. Liaison Reports 
 

Commissioner McCurtis said that he had attended the Transportation Commission meeting and that 
there was a presentation by CATA on the Redi Ride program. 
 
Vice-Chair Trezise said that he had attended the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority meeting and 
that they had discussed the first redistribution for American Homes.  
 
Chair Blumer said that he had attended the DDA meeting and that he had giving his packet to Senior 
Planner Shorkey in case anyone wanted to look at it. Chair Blumer said that the DDA discussed 
proposed DDA entry signs and state financing. 
 
Commissioner Scales said that he attended the MEDC meeting and heard an update for the Village of 
Okemos project. 
 
12. PROJECT UPDATES 

A. Project Report 
 

Senior Planner Shorkey pointed out the updated project report in the packet. 
 



Page 5 

13. PUBLIC REMARKS 
Eric Furseth thanked the Planning Commission for their decision and encouraged them to look 
at stormwater on every project. 
 

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 

Commissioner Snyder said that a rezoning changes the character of an area and asked about 
available land for development in the Township. Senior Planner Shorkey said that he was working 
on that and that he would return at a later date with that information. Further discussion about 
development potential of the Park Lake property. 
 
Commissioner Shrewsbury asked for a formal outline for the application process to be presented at 
the public hearing.  
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Chair Blumer asked if there was any opposition to adjourn the meeting. Hearing none, Chair 
Blumer closed the meeting. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm. 

 
 
 



 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  November 13, 2023 
 
Re: Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh), rezone one parcel at 4660 Marsh Road from 

PO (Professional Office) to C-2 (Commercial). 
 
 
Tamara Noe (Applicant) has requested the rezoning of her property at 4660 Marsh Road (Subject 
Property) in order to bring the zoning into compliance with the land uses at the Subject Property. 
The Subject Property is developed as a multiple-tenant commercial building, but it is zoned 
Professional Office (PO). The Applicant wishes to add another tenant to the building, which requires 
the building to be brought into zoning compliance. The requested C-2 zoning achieves this, although 
the Planning Commission may consider C-1 as well, which is not as intense as C-2.  
 
The Subject Property was previously rezoned from RC (Multiple Family-Medium Density) to PO 
(Professional and Office) in November 2015. The current building includes several businesses, 
including a waxing studio, a massage therapist, an eyelash salon, and a social worker. The Applicant 
now wishes to add one more business, a one-chair hair salon. It has been determined that most of 
the uses, including the proposed hair salon, would be more appropriate under a Commercial zoning 
designation. 
 
The Applicant applied for site plan approval for a new accessory building in April 2023. The 
Applicant has withdrawn that application. Staff brings it up because the site plan for that application 
is attached to this report. The proposed building on that plan is not going to be constructed and if 
the rezoning is approved, no new site plan will be required since the proposed business is going 
inside the existing building. 
 
Future Land Use 
The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the Subject Property in the R3 – 
1.25-3.5 DU/A Future Land Use category. The surrounding properties to the west, south, and east 
are also designated as R3. R3 correlates with the RA, RB, and RX zoning districts. The properties to 
the west, across Marsh Road, are designated as Mixed Use Core.  
 



 
Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh) 
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023) 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

Staff notes that the requested zoning 
does not comply with the Future Land 
Use. Staff is comfortable with the 
rezoning request as it brings an 
existing business into compliance. 
Staff also suggests not updating the 
Future Land Use map at this time, as it 
is still the vision for that corner to 
convert to single-family residential in 
the future. 
 
Zoning 
The requested C-2 zoning district 
requires a minimum of 100 feet of lot 
width and a minimum lot area of 4,000 
square feet. The Subject Property is 
approximately 228 feet wide and 
meets the minimum lot width and size 
for the requested C-2 district. The 
Subject Property also meets the 
setback requirements for the C-2 
district. 
 
The Subject Property is surrounded on 
the west, south, and east by the former 
RC zoning designation. Generally, the 
property to the north, on the other side 
of Marsh Road, is zoned C-2. 
 
Physical Features 
The Subject Property is developed with 
a multiple-tenant business building. 
This is a non-conforming land use in the 
current PO zoning district but in 
conformance with the requested C-2 
zoning district. 
 
Wetlands and Greenspace Plan 
The Township Wetland Map depicts no 
wetlands on the Subject Property. In 
addition, the Subject Property contains 
no floodplains. There is a paved Pathway 
running along the front of the property 
along Marsh Road. The Pathway will not be affected by the proposed rezoning. The Township 
Greenspace Plan does not show any preservation corridors. 
 

 

 
 

2017 FUTURE LAND USE 
 
 

 

 
ZONING 

 
 



 
Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh) 
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023) 
Page 3 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

Streets & Traffic 
No change in the existing traffic pattern is expected from this rezoning as the businesses already 
exist. As noted, the Applicant wished to add an additional business. This is a proposed one chair hair 
salon. Minimal additional traffic is expected and adequate parking exists on the site. 
 
Utilities 
Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site.  
 
Planning Commission Options 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend a 
different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution will 
be provided at a future meeting. As previously noted, the Planning Commission may also consider 
whether the C-1 zoning district may be more appropriate for the site. 
 
Attachments 
1. Rezoning application from Tamara Noe, dated October 16, 2023. 
2. Letter from Philip R. Smith, land owner, authorizing Ms. Noe to apply for the rezoning, dated 

October 16, 2023. 
3. Site Plan, prepared by the Peabody Group, dated April 10, 2023. 











A1.0

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT MANAGER:

th
e gr
ou

p
pe

ab
od

y
AR

CH
IT

EC
TS

 &
 D

ES
IG

NE
RS

78
2 E

 C
olu

mb
ia 

St
 S

uit
e 2

Ma
so

n, 
Mi

ch
iga

n  
48

85
4

Ph
on

e: 
(5

17
) 3

49
-0

90
2

Co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2 
th

e 
pe

ab
od

y g
ro

up

ww
w.

tpg
ar

ch
.co

m

NE
W

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

46
60

 M
A

R
S

H
 R

D
O

KE
M

O
S,

  M
ER

ID
IA

N 
TW

P,
 M

IC
HI

G
AN

23.014

Q
:\2

02
3\

23
.0

14
 4

66
0 

M
ar

sh
 R

d\
Si

te
\9

72
8_

20
.D

W
G

, 4
/1

0/
20

23
 2

:0
3:

12
 P

M



 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  November 8, 2023 
 
Re: Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4), to construct a portion of the required 

Pathway within a floodplain. 
 
 
Okemos Pointe LLC (Applicant) has submitted a Special Use Permit (SUP) application for the 
construction of a portion of the required Pathway in their project, Elevation, located on Farrins 
Parkway (Subject Property). The request is for construction in the fourth phase of the Elevation 
project, which is a 39 acre MUPUD with a commercial building and residential apartments. The 
Subject Property is zoned C-2 (Commercial) with an MUPUD overlay.  
 
SUP #23035 is necessary to approve 
the Site Plan for Elevation 4 (SPR 
#23009). This is the final phase for 
Elevation and contains 41 
residential units in two residential 
buildings, as well as associated 
parking. The floodplain crossing is 
for the construction of the Pathway 
on the southwest corner of 
Elevation 4 and not for either of the 
residential buildings nor associated 
parking.   
 
Zoning and Future Land Use 
The Subject Property is located in 
the C-2 – Commercial zoning district 
with an MUPUD overlay. That 
designation covers the entire 
Elevation project to the south. The 
property to the west is zoned RR – 

 

ZONING MAP 
 



 
Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4) 
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023) 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Rural Residential. The property to 
the north is zoned RD – Multiple-
Family Residential and includes 
Club Meridian Apartments. The 
property to the east is similarly 
zoned RD. 
 
The 2017 Master Plan designates 
the subject site as PUD – Planned 
Unit Development as well as Water 
on the north half to the Subject 
Property. The Water designation 
does not affect the proposed 
Elevation 4 Site Plan as the 
proposed development is well away 
from it. The PUD designation applies 
to the rest of the Elevation 
development. The property to the 
west is shown as R1 – Residential. 
The property to the east is 
designated as MR – Multiple-Family 
Residential. The property adjacent to the north is a utility corridor owned by Consumers Energy and 
shown as Institutional. The corridor separates the Subject Property from Club Meridian Apartments.   
 
Staff Analysis 
Sec. 86-436 – CV District includes regulations for developments in floodplains and defines extraction 
of sand and gravel as s special land use. The standards, with Staff comments, are as follows: 
 
1. Structures shall not be designed for human habitation and shall have a low flood damage 

potential. 
 
Comment: As described, the floodplain cut and fill is required for a Pathway, not residential structures. 
 
2. Structures, if permitted, shall be constructed and placed on the site so as to offer the minimum 

obstruction to the flow of floodwaters and whenever possible shall be constructed with the 
longitudinal axis parallel to the direction of flood flow. 

 
Comment: Floodwater is not meaningfully obstructed due to the improvements. The Floodplain 
Disturbance Site Plan shows that the compensating cut will more than compensate any obstruction 
that might be caused by the improvements. 
 
3. No special use permit shall be issued for the development of new structures, the substantial 

improvement or relocation of old structures, or development of any kind within the floodway 
area when such development, construction, improvement, or relocation would cause any 
increase in flood level associated with the base flood elevation. 

 

 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
 



 
Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4) 
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023) 
Page 3 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Comment: Based on the calculations included on the concept plan, no increase in flood level is expected. 
 
4. Excavation and shaping of the floodway shall be conducted in such a manner as to maintain or 

improve the flow of the base flood elevation. In no case shall the flow or impoundment capacity 
of the floodway be reduced. Excavation of soil, sand, gravel, and other materials for the sole 
purpose of providing a compensating excavation in the floodway for the placement of fill in the 
floodway fringe is prohibited. 

 
Comment: The 31.5 cubic yards of floodplain fill are being compensated with a 63.1 cubic yard 
compensating cut, as shown on Cross Section A-A in the Floodplain Disturbance Site Plan. 
 
Planning Commission Options 
The Planning Commission has the option to approve, approve with conditions, or deny Special Use 
Permit #23035. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting. 
 
Attachments 
1. SUP permit application, dated October 17, 2023. 
2. SUP Request Standards Response letter, dated October 17, 2023. 
3. Elevation 4 Construction Plans prepared by Kebs, Inc., dated October 17, 2023. 
4. Elevation 4 Floodplain Disturbance Plans prepared by Kebs, Inc., dated October 17, 2023. 
5. EGLE/USACE Joint Permit Application, dated October 17, 2023. 
 
 













 

 
SUP REQUEST STANDARDS 

 
Elevation Phase 4 – Floodplain Disturbance SUP 

October 17, 2023 
 

1. The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of the Township Ordinance.  
Section 86-436(l)(1 & 7) allows for filling and compensating excavation of floodway 
fringe areas within the C-2(MUPUD) zoning district to be permitted by SUP.  The 
work to be permitted by the special use permit preserves or increases flood storage 
capacity.  The design of the project considers the adjacent floodplain and minimizes 
the effect in placing the buildings, parking, and pathways. 

2. The project is consistent with current land use policies in the Township’s 
comprehensive development plan.  The proposed project is the final phase of the 
existing Elevation MUPUD and is consistent with the previously approved MUPUD 
plan.  The property’s proposed use and development are consistent with the 
objectives of the Township’s development plan. 

3. The project is to be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained to be harmonious 
and appropriate in appearance with the existing and intended character of the area and 
will not change the essential character of the area.  The proposed consists of the final 
two residential buildings of the Elevation MUPUD and the associated parking lot.  
The proposed buildings will be constructed to match the existing building style and 
materials in previous phases of the development.  The proposed project will not 
change the essential character of the area. 

4. The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighborhood uses.  
The proposed project will finish the Elevation MUPUD by utilizing an existing on-
site crossing of the Smith Consolidated Drain.  Residents will utilize the existing 
phases of the development for traffic movements and amenities.  The project will 
provide a benefit to existing neighboring uses by constructing a connection of the on-
site township pathway to the existing pathway NW of Kansas Street, completing a 
public watermain loop from the development to Kansas Street, and providing a 
secondary access drive connection for emergency services through the development 
to Kansas Street. 

5. The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties.  
The proposed project will complete the Elevation MUPUD that has redeveloped 
contaminated property and provided new commercial and residential uses to the 
benefit of surrounding properties and the community. 

6. The project is adequately served by public facilities.  The Smith Consolidated Drain 
and associated detention pond are located on the development property and were 
constructed with sufficient capacity to support development of this property.  The 
proposed project will construct new storm piping and low impact treatment areas to 
collect and pretreat stormwater prior to discharge to the drain.  This final phase of the 
Elevation MUPUD will utilize the existing roadway connections to Farrins Parkway, 
Jolly Oak Way, Jolly Oak Road, and Jolly Road for vehicular traffic and connections 



 

to the associated sidewalks and on-site township pathways for pedestrian traffic.  
Public transportation, safety, and recreation are available in the area. 

7. The project is adequately served by public sanitary facilities.  Public sanitary and 
water mains are located on the property and were constructed with sufficient capacity 
to support development of this property.  Existing recorded easements on the property 
to the west also provide access for sanitary, water and pathway extensions to the site. 

8. The project will not be detrimental to persons, property, or general welfare from 
excessive traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.  The proposed project consists 
of two residential buildings with pedestrian and vehicular access connections through 
the existing phases of the Elevation MUPUD.  No other activities, processes, 
materials, or equipment is proposed which would produce the detriments listed above. 

9. The project will not directly or indirectly create adverse impacts on natural resources 
of the Township.  The project will have a positive effect on the floodplain by creating 
a net increase in floodplain storage volume.  The proposed project will construct new 
storm piping and low impact treatment areas to collect and pretreat stormwater prior 
to discharging to the Smith Consolidated Drain and its detention pond.  The low 
impact treatment areas are proposed infiltration swales designed to remove sediment 
and contaminants by filtering the stormwater through sand while promoting 
subsurface infiltration.  Stormwater discharge locations are proposed to include riprap 
stabilization to reduce flows to non-erosive velocities and to provide an additional 
opportunity for infiltration and sediment treatment prior to discharging to the drain, 
detention pond, and/or associated wetlands.  No wetland disturbance is proposed with 
the project. 

 
 































45° BENDS

RETAINER GLANDS

RETAINER GLAND RETAINER GLAND

18" MIN. CLR.

3:00 O'CLOCK9:00 O'CLOCK
12:00

6:00

LOWERING WATER MAIN CROSS SECTION

WATER MAIN JOINT DETAILS

ALL MECHANICAL JOINTS USE
MEGALUG, OR APPROVE EQUAL

AT CROSSINGS, ONE FULL LENGTH OF PIPE SHALL BE LOCATED SO BOTH JOINTS
WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE.  SPECIAL STRUCTURAL
SUPPORT FOR THE WATER AND SEWER PIPES MAY  BE REQUIRED.

USE 2 BRASS WEDGES AT EACH BELL & SPIGOT
180° APART @ 3:00 & 9:00 O'CLOCK POSITIONS.

RAILROADROADWAY

SHEETING IS REQ'D. IF FRONT OF PIT

SIZE AND LENGTH OF CASING

FILL VOID BETWEEN CASING AND CARRIER

BAND TIMBER SKIDS TO CARRIER PIPE

CARRIER PIPE AS SPECIFIED AS SHOWN 
SEAL CASING ENDS WITH 

ON PLANS OR IN SPECS

AND USE AS TEMPORARY SUPPORTS

PIPE WITH 1/2" CRUSHED STONE

ON PLANS OR IN SPECS

IS WITHIN 1:1 SLOPE FROM END OF

BRICK AND MORTAR

R.R. TIE OR BACK OF CURB

CASING AND CARRIER PIPE TO BE INSTALLED BY METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN CUT

NOTES:
1. WORK IN ROADS AND IN RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCY'S REQUIREMENTS.

2.  CASING PIPE SHALL BE ASTM 139, GRADE B OR ASTM A-53, GRADE B OR API 5-L,
GRADE B OR API GRADE B WITH 0.375" MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS.

CASING INSTALLATION DETAIL FOR ROADS & RAILROADS

STORZ CONNECTION MUST FACE STREET

BREAKAWAY FLANGE 2"-6"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

EXTENSION BARREL MUST BE

FIRE HYDRANT THRUST BLOCK TO BE

VALVE BOX WITH COVER

TEE

COMPACTED SAND

GATE VALVE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

(EXTENSION IF REQ'D.)

6" D.I.

BELOW BREAKAWAY FLANGE

12"

24" SQ.

21"

5.0' 
CLEAN WASHED STONE

CONSTRUCTED OF MH RADIUS BLOCKS
12"

24"

36"

SIDEWALK

14"

EJIW FLOWMASTER

TYPICAL HYDRANT ASSEMBLY DETAIL

NOTES:
1. HYDRANT TO BE EJIW 5BR250 (#54915) WITH "HARRINGTON

INTEGRAL HYDRANT STORZ" NOZZLE.
2. HYDRANT DRAIN SHALL BE PLUGGED WHERE THE GROUND

WATER LEVEL IS ABOVE THE DRAIN.
3. STONE SHALL NOT BE PLACED AROUND THE HYDRANT VALVE.
4. GATE VALVES SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER.

ALL MECHANICAL JOINTS USE
MEGALUG, OR APPROVE EQUAL

6" I.D. STEEL POST ; 0.25"
MIN. WALL; FILL WITH
GRADE B CONCRETE

45"

30"

39" TYP.

GATE VALVE

(TYPICAL)
THE TOP 12" OF THE
BOLLARDS SHALL BE
PAINTED REFLECTIVE
WHITE (3-M BRAND
OR EQUAL)12"

GRADE B CONCRETE
(3000 PSI)

12" TYP.

42"

36"

45"

2"

2"

MIN. 21"
ABOVE FINAL GRADE

PLAN

64"

WATER MAIN

TEE & THRUST BLK.

SECTION

BOLLARDS ARE TO BE USED
IN PARKING LOTS AND ON
PRIVATE DRIVES ONLY

PAINTING NOTES:
FIRE HYDRANTS &

FIRE HYDRANT
BOLLARDS SHALL BE

PAINTED OSHA RED

BOLLARD

BOLLARDS AROUND FIRE HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

WATER MAINTEE & THRUST BLK.

BEND &

HYDRANT

THRUST BLK.

SIDEWALK

CURB ROADWAY

ALTERNATE LAYOUT FOR
CONFINED AREAS

THRUST BLK.

PLYWOOD FORMS ON SIDES

UNDISTURBED EARTH

AREA OF CONTACT

PLYWOOD FORMS ON SIDES

UNDISTURBED EARTH
AREA OF CONTACT

6,000 LBS.
2,000 LBS./SQ. FT. = 3 SQ. FT.

    TYPICAL REQUIRED CALCULATION FOR A 
    THRUST BLOCK (6" - 90° BEND IN SAND)

SAFE BEARING LOADS

BENDS TEES

L

L

AREA OF CONTACT =
THRUST FORCE (LBS)

=

EXAMPLE:

THRUST FORCE (LBS)
PIPE SIZE TEE/PLUG 90°  BEND 45°  BEND 22 12°  BEND
4" 1,900 2,700 1,500 740
6" 4,250 6,000 3,250 1,660
8" 7,540 10,670 5,770 2,940
10" 12,000 16,750 9,100 4,650
12" 16,970 23,990 12,980 6,620
16" 30,100 42,600 23,100 11,800

SOIL BEARING CAPACITY BY TYPE (LBS/SF)
MUCK, PEAT, ETC. 0
SOFT CLAY 1,000
SAND 2,000
SAND & GRAVEL 3,000
SAND & GRAVEL CEMENTED W/CLAY 4,000
HARD COMPACTED CLAY 5,000

TEES, PLUGS, & HYDRANTS

PIPE DIAMETER 'L'
(INCHES) (FEET)

4 & 6 2.0
8, 10, & 12 2.5
16 3.0
20 4.0

THRUST BLOCK PLAN VIEWS

NOTES:
1.  A THRUST BLOCK SHALL BE 3,000 psi
TRANSIT MIX CONCRETE

2.  THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE BUILT
WITH PLYWOOD FORMS FOR THE SIDES

KEEP JOINTS CLEAR OF
CONCRETE

PLACE PLASTIC OR FELT
BETWEEN THRUST
BLOCK AND FITTINGS

PLACE PLASTIC OR FELT
BETWEEN THRUST

BLOCK AND FITTINGS

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

DOMESTIC

FIRE

5' TO 10'
BUILDING WALL

GATE VALVE
EJIW FLOWMASTER

NOTE:  ALL WATER PIPES, PIING FITTINGS, PLUMBING FITTINGS
AND FIXTURES THAT ARE USED FOR POTABLE WATER MUST
COMPLY WITH NEW LEAD-FREE REQUIREMENT AND MUST BEAR
THE MARK NSF/ANSI STANDARD 61, ANNEX G OR NSF-61-G.

CURB STOP
1"-FORD B44-444M-Q-NL

1 1/2"-FORD B44-666M-Q-NL
2"-FORD B44-777M-Q-NL

BACKFLOW PREVENTOR
APPROVED MODEL PER THE MICHIGAN

CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL MANUAL

FIRE PROTECTION VALVING PLAN VIEW

NO MECHANICAL BENDS ALLOWED FOR
COPPER SERVICES; NO TEE ALLOWED;
USE SADDLE WITH 1-1/2" & LARGER TAP

FDC SHOULD BE 30° ELBOW WITH A
5" STORZ  CONNECTION

BUILDING WALL

P.I.V. UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE;
VALVE SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER

FOUNDATION WALL

FOOTING

SERVICE ENTRANCE TYPE `K' COPPER

COMPACTED BEDDING TO

SERVICE ENTRANCE 

SLAB ON GRADE

DISTANCE VARIESW
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 C L

12" MIN.

5'
 B

EL
OW

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
DE

R.
 O

. W
. L

IN
E

PREVENT SHEARING

UNDER FOOTING

THRU WALL 12"

12" MIN.
12" MIN.

PR
OP

ER
TY

 L
IN

E

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CROSS SECTION

COMPRESSION UNION FITTINGS
1"-FORD C44-44-Q-NL

1 1/2"-FORD C44-66-Q-NL
2"-FORD C44-77-Q-NL

NOTES:
1.  CURB BOXES MUST BE LOCATED PRIOR TO METER SET.
2.  LOCATE CURB BOX OUTSIDE OF DRIVEWAY AND PAVEMENT AREAS.
3.  MIN. 3' SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER & SEWER SERVICES.
4.  SERVICE TO EXTEND A MIN. 12" PAST WALL OR SLAB

CORPORATION STOP
1"-FORD FB1000-4-Q-NL
1 1/2"-FORD FB1000-6-Q-NL
2"-FORD FB1000-7-Q-NL

TYPE 'K' COPPER - ALL COPPER TUBING
MUST BE ANNEALED, SEAMLESS

DOUBLE STRAP CLAMP ON 1 12"
& 2" SERVICES (SEE SPECS)

CURB STOP
1"-FORD B44-444M-Q-NL
1 1/2"-FORD B44-666M-Q-NL
2"-FORD B44-777M-Q-NL

CURB BOX
FORD #EM2-50-56
MINNEAPOLIS PATTERN

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

EXISTING UNDISTURBED EARTH

1.00'

.

NATIVE BACKFILL

C 
 O

F 
DI

TC
H

L

ZONE OF INFLUENCE

VARIES

45

2.00'

5.00'

TYPE-1 TRENCH CROSS SECTION

CLASS II GRANULAR FILL
COMPACTED (95% DENSITY)

EXTRA SAND BACKFILL

WATER

PLAN CROSS SECTION

E.J.I.W. VALVE BOX RISER 850080XX

48" MIN.

48" MIN.

8" MIN. FOR ROADS,
PARKING LOTS, AND

PATHWAYS

VALVES & CURB STOP BOXES IN CONCRETE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL WATER PIPES, PIING FITTINGS, PLUMBING FITTINGS AND FIXTURES THAT ARE USED FOR POTABLE WATER MUST COMPLY
WITH NEW LEAD-FREE REQUIREMENT AND MUST BEAR THE MARK NSF/ANSI STANDARD 61, ANNEX G OR NSF-61-G.

2. ALL VALVES SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER GATE VALVES, OPEN LEFT.
3. POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT IS REQUIRED AROUND ALL PIPES, FITTINGS, AND VALVES. THE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE V-BIO®

ENHANCED POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

REVISIONS:
COMMENTS:BY:DATE:
Add Fire Hydrant BollardsJG01/13/07

STANDARD DETAILS FOR
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SCALE:

NTS
PAGE:

* OF *
CHECKED BY:DRAWN BY:

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, Michigan
Public Works Department

Clarify Curb Stop ModelsJG03/31/09
Clarify PIVJG01/12/10
Clarify Water Service Make & SizeJG10/22/12
Clarify Curb Box Manufacturer & ModelJG06/13/14
Water Crossing Note - Full Length PipeJG10/13/17
ReorganizeNN01/10/20

FILE:
Water Detail Sheet
2021.dwg

Add 30° Elbow & Storz to FDCNN04/02/21
General Notes incl. GV & V-Bio EncasementNN06/11/21





1
4

EMBANKMENT & BERM CROSS SECTION

FENCE PLAN

NOTE: FENCE POSTS CAN BE ANCHORED TO THE PATHWAY; THEN PATHWAY MUST BE WIDENED TO EIGHT FEET

FENCE CROSS SECTION D-D

SEE ABOVE

        4" MIN. TYPICAL EXCEPT

MIN. 1/4 OF THICKNESS OF SLAB

6" MIN. @ RESIDENTIAL DRIVE APPROACHES
7" MIN. @ COMMERCIAL APPROACHES

1
2"

1
2" MIN.

7" MIN. @ COMMERCIAL APPROACHES
6" MIN. @ RESIDENTIAL DRIVE APPROACHES

        4" MIN. TYPICAL EXCEPT

SPACE 100' APART

TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT L-L

TYPICAL CONTROL JOINT K-K

D

D

CURB & GUTTER APPROACH
5'/7' CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY

E

E

F

F

7" THICK 

 MANHOLE, GATE VALVE OR CURB STOP

TYPICAL SAWED JOINT 

24"

AA

BB

5'

SLOPE 5% MAX.

PAVEMENT
EDGE OF

6" CONCRETE RAMP W\O CURB

RAMP TYPE R

APPROACH

DRIVEWAY

CURB & GUTTER

TYP. COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY PLAN

CROSS SECTIONS E-E; F-F

TYP. RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY PLAN

CROSS SECTIONS J-J

VARIES

5'/7'

3'

TYPICAL SAWED JOINT DETAIL

18"

CROSS SECTION A-A

DETAIL G

(SEE DETAIL K-K)

5'/7'

5'/7'
1'-2'

SWALE CROSS SECTION

5'/7'

J

12" TO 18"

6"

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

VARIES5'/7'
BERM IF REQ'D.

1'-2'

SLOPE 5% MAX.

CROSS SECTION B-B

2'
CURB

1'-2' VARIES

1'-2'5'/7'1'-2'

6"

VARIES

DRIVEWAY10% MAX. SLOPE

RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY SLOPES

CURB & GUTTER

APPROACH 6" THICK 
PATHWAY/SIDEWALK

2% MAX. SLOPE

APPROX. 10'

1' TO 2'

5'

5'/7'

DOME ALIGNMENT

DOME SPACINGDOME SECTION

50% TO 65%

0.9" TO 1.4"

0.2"

OF BASE
1.6"-2.4" 0.65" MIN.

0.65" MIN.

1.6"-2.4"

24"

DETECTABLE WARNING DETAILS

RAMP
5% MAX

SECTION J-J

RAMPS LOCATED IN RADIUS RAMP LOCATED IN RADIUS

JJ

 GENERAL NOTES
1. SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS SHALL BE 4" THICK CONCRETE EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAYS.
2. SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS THRU DRIVES SHALL BE: 6" (RESIDENTIAL); 7" (MULTI-RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL)
3. 3" OF COMPACTED SAND BASE SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ALL SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS.
4. ALL BITUMINOUS APRONS SHALL BE 2 1/2" THICK, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
5. PROPERTY IRONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.
6. ALL EXISTING CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT.ALL CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS REMOVAL SHALL

BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION.
7. ALL AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE 22A, 4" THICK.
8. ALL TREE AND BUSH REMOVAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF SUB-GRADE PREPARATION.
9. LOCATION OF NEW PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE A.A.O.N.
10. ALL PLANT MATERIAL NOT MARKED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE PROTECTED.
11. BITUMINOUS DRIVES SHALL BE SAWCUT 18" ON EITHER SIDE OF PROPOSED PATHWAY.

VARIES PER WALK WIDTH

E.J.I.W. 7005 DETECTABLE WARNING PLATE
SIZES AVAILABLE 12", 18" & 24"

PLATES MUST BE ASPHALTIC COATED

>5'

CURB & GUTTER

<5'

5'/7'

SLOPE 2% 
SLOPE 5% MAX.

LANDING

5'/7'

LANDING SIZE
7' PATHWAY = 7' SQ.
5' SIDEWALK = 5' SQ.

LONGITUDINAL

LANDING SIZE
7' PATHWAY = 7' SQ.
5' SIDEWALK = 5' SQ.

5'/7'

SLOPE 2% 
LANDING

5'/7'

6'-1 34" w/2 12" POST O.C.

3 34" PICKET SPACING (F-F)
1 18" X 1 34"
HORIZONTAL
RAIL

3
4" X 34" PICKETS
.050 WALL

2 12" X 2 12" .100
WALL POST

36 12"4'+/-

6"

PATHWAY

3" SAND BASE

BLOCK RETAINING WALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
(IF REQUIRED)

FENCE DETAIL

4" MIN

NEW CONCRETE

4" MIN

EX CONCRETE

1
2" (#4) EPOXY
COATED RE-ROD
@16" ON CENTER

CONCRETE PINNING DETAIL
CROSS SECTION- (NO SCALE)

1
2" (#4) EPOXY
COATED RE-ROD
@16" ON CENTER

RAMP PERPENDICULAR
TO TANGENT CURB

GRADE BREAKS AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF
PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMPS SHALL BE
PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF
TRAVEL. AT LEAST ONE END OF THE BOTTOM
GRADE BREAK SHALL BE AT THE BACK OF CURB.

PAVEMENT

DRAWN BY: JG 08/01/05 CHECKED BY: YI 08/01/05

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, Michigan

REVISIONS:
COMMENTS:BY:DATE:
ADD REBAR TO CURB & GUTTERJG04/30/03

ENGINEERING

5' SIDEWALK & 7' PATHWAY
DETAIL SHEET SCALE:

NONE
PAGE:

_ OF _

CLARIFY RAMP DETAILSJG08/01/05
FENCE POST IN PVC PIPE W/SANDJG12/20/06
RAMPS W/ DETECTABLE WARNING PLATESJG12/29/08
LANDING CROSS SECTIONSNN08/14/09
DOWEL DETAIL FOR NEW/EX CONCRETEJG03/18/16
SPEC & DETAIL SHEET OVERHAULNN01/22/18

PAGE:
PATHWAY DETAIL
SHEET 2021.DWG

#4 DOWELS EMBEDDED 9" INTO
ADJACENT CURB & GUTTER

LONGITUDINAL SLOPE
5% MAX (8.33% MAX)

POUR RAMP SEPARATE FROM C&G;
PLACE EXPANSION JOINT AT BOC;
DOWEL RAMP TO C&G  WITH #4,
EPOXY COATED RE-ROD @ 16" O.C.

RAMP SLOPE MAX

5% MAX

EPOXY COATED #5 BARS
(18" LONG) AT 24" CENTERS

SECTION E-E SECTION F-F

1.5% MAX (HIGH VOLUME)
8% MAX (NO SIDEWALK)

12% MAXIMUM CHANGE
IN SLOPE AT 10 FOOT

INTERVALS (SAG)

8% MAXIMUM CHANGE
IN SLOPE AT 10 FOOT

INTERVALS (CREST)

*

*

MAX SLOPE 14" PER FT

MAX SLOPE 14" PER FT

MAX SLOPE 14" PER FT

TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER, & MULCH

EXISTING GRADE

4" CONCRETE

3" SAND BASE

14' SINGLE
20' DOUBLE

J

REPLACE EARTH DRIVE WITH
2.5" BIT. ON 4" GRAVEL BASE

6" CONCRETE IN DRIVEWAY

4" CONCRETE

6" CONCRETE; OR 3" BIT. APPROACH
CURB & GUTTER

6" CONCRETE IN DRIVEWAY

TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT
(SEE DETAIL L-L)

4" CONCRETE

3" SAND BASE

DETAIL G

4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

6" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

#4 DOWELS - EMBED 9" MIN

DETECTABLE WARNING PLATES

6" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

EXISTING GRADE

4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

SWALE IF P/W IS BELOW CURB4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

2% MAX

24" DETECTABLE WARNING PLATES 6" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

LANDING
SLOPE 2% MAX

RAMP
SLOPE 5% MAX

(8.33% MAX)

SAWED JOINT: 9' SPACING ON 7' PATHWAYS;
5' SPACING ON 5' SIDEWALKS

42" MIN

FENCE & RET. WALL REVISIONNN04/12/19

6" MIN

FENCE REVISIONNN12/03/20

CONC FTG

OPTIONAL - BRACKET
MOUNT DIRECTLY
ONTO CONC



ajpatrick
Polygon











Digital EGLE/USACE Joint
Permit Application (JPA) for
Inland Lakes and Streams,
Great Lakes, Wetlands,
Floodplains, Dams,
Environmental Areas, High
Risk Erosion Areas and
Critical Dune Areas
version 1.40

(Submission #: HPY-F5EW-EP22G, version 1)

Details

Submission ID HPY-F5EW-EP22G

Submission Reason New

Status Draft

Form Input

Instructions

To download a copy or print these instructions, please click this link (recommended).

Contact Information

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

1 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Applicant Information (Usually the property owner)

First Name
Patrick

Last Name
Smith

Organization Name
Okemos Pointe III, LLC

Phone Type Number Extension

Mobile 9709871413

Email
psmith@westpacinv.com

Address

P.O. Box 523

Grand Ledge, MI 48837

No

No

Yes

Additional Contact Information (1 of 1)

Consultant

Is the Property Owner different from the Applicant?

Has the applicant hired an agent or cooperating agency (agency or firm assisting
applicant) to complete the application process?

Are there additional property owners or other contacts you would like to add to the
application?

Contact Role(s)

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

2 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Contact Information

Prefix
NONE PROVIDED

First Name
Allen

Last Name
Patrick

Title
NONE PROVIDED

Organization Name
KEBS, Inc.

Phone Type Number Extension

Business 5173391014

Email
ajpatrick@kebs.com

Address

2116 Haslett Rd

Haslett, MI 48840

Project Location

EGLE Site Reference Number (Pre-Populated)
4449589780470104733

Project Location
42.68652638308654,-84.43809995160642

Project Location Address
3655 Jolly Oak Rd

Okemos, MI 48864

County
Ingham

Yes
Please enter the Tax ID Number(s) for the project location
33-02-02-33-302-016

No

Is there a Property Tax ID Number(s) for the project area?

Is there Subdivision/Plat and Lot Number(s)?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

3 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



No

Local Unit of Government (LUG)
Meridian Township

Directions to Project Site
North on Okemos Rd 800 ft from Jolly Rd, turn west onto Jolly Oak Rd, 1,300 ft west to
round-a-bout in Elevation development, north at round-a-bout 500 ft to crossing of Smith
Consolidated Drain

Background Information

No

No

Environmental Area Number (if known):
NONE PROVIDED

No

Yes
List the permit numbers.
2E4-28K3-HG8V

Describe the regulated activities that were previously permitted.
Wetland disturbance and 2 storm sewer outfalls

No

No

No

Is this project within Indian Lands?

Has the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)
and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) conducted a pre-
application meeting/inspection for this project?

Has the EGLE completed a Wetland Identification Program (WIP) assessment for
this site?

Has the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) completed either an
approved or preliminary jurisdictional determination for this site?

Were any regulated activities previously completed on this site under an EGLE
and/or USACE permit?

Have any activities commenced on this project?

Is this an after-the-fact application?

Are you aware of any unresolved violations of environmental law or litigation
involving the property?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

4 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



No

Yes

List all other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations.

Agency
Type of

Approval
Number

Date
Applied

Approved/Denied
/Undetermined

Meridian
Township

Floodplain SUP
NONE
PROVIDED

10/17/2023 Undetermined

Ingham
County
Drain

Stormwater
discharge
design

NONE
PROVIDED

03/31/2023 Undetermined

Meridian
Townshipi

Soil Erosion
NONE
PROVIDED

NONE
PROVIDED

Undetermined

Comments
NONE PROVIDED

Permit Application Category and Public Notice Information

Individual Permit for all other projects

Enter list of recipients.

This project may require public noticing. Please list the adjacent landowners to the
project, along with any of the others that may apply:

Contact
Type

Contact Person Mailing Address City State
Zip

Code

Adjacent
Landowner

Rick & Charmaine
Murphy

2414 Kansas Rd Okemos MI 48864

Adjacent
Landowner

Forsberg Family LLC
2422 Jolly Rd,
Suite 200

Okemos MI 48864

Is there a conservation easement or other easement, deed restriction, lease, or
other encumbrance upon the property?

Are there any other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations
associated with this project?

Indicate the type of permit being applied for.

This type of permit application requires that you include contact information for the
adjacent landowners to this project. If you are only entering in a small number of
bordering parcel owners contact information, please select "Enter list of recipients".
If there is a rather large number of affected property owners such as a project that
significantly affects lake levels, please upload a spreadsheet of the property
owners. Please include names and mailing addresses.

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

5 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Contact
Type

Contact Person Mailing Address City State
Zip

Code

Adjacent
Landowner

Steven Freemire 3622 Kansas Rd Okemos MI 48864

Adjacent
Landowner

Okemos Pointe I,
LLC

2410 Jolly Rd,
Suite 440

Okemos MI 48864

Adjacent
Landowner

Okemos Pointe II
SPE, LLC

P.O. Box 523
Grand
Ledge

MI 48864

Adjacent
Landowner

Okemos Pointe III,
LLC

P.O. Box 523
Grand
Ledge

MI 48864

Adjacent
Landowner

Coyote Creek
Condominium
Association

950 CORPORATE
OFFICE DR, STE
200

Milford MI 48381

Adjacent
Landowner

Consumers Energy
CO, EP10 - Property
Tax

One Energy Plaza Jackson MI 49201

Adjacent
Landowner

Fieldstone
Condominiums

2260 Fieldstone Dr Okemos MI 48864

Project Description

Commercial

Development-Condominium/Subdivision-Residential

Project Summary (Purpose and Use): Provide a summary of all proposed activities
including the intended use and reason for the proposed project.
The purpose of the project is to construct 2 residential apartment buildings, associated
parking and drives, and extension of a township pathway. The project is the 4th and final
phase of a multi-use development that includes commercial buildings and apartment
buildings.

Project Construction Sequence, Methods, and Equipment: Describe how the
proposed project timing, methods, and equipment will minimize disturbance from
the project construction, including but not limited to soil erosion and sedimentation
control measures.
Conventional construction methods are proposed including placement of SESC measures,
land clearing, site grading, utility installation, storm sewer installation with outlet pipes,
building and parking installation, and restoration of all impacted areas in accordance with
the final approved plans. Construction is anticipated to start January 2024 with installation
of temporary soil erosion measures and clearing/grubbing.

Project Use: (select all that apply - Private, Commercial, Public/Government/Tribal,
Receiving Federal/State Transportation Funds, Non-profit, or Other)

Project Type (select all that apply):

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

6 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Project Alternatives: Describe all options considered as alternatives to the
proposed project, and describe how impacts to state and federal regulated waters
will be avoided and minimized. This may include other locations, materials, etc.
Development of the property requires utilizing the existing 108" x 68" elliptical culvert in the
Smith Consolidated Drain as an entrance drive. Construction of the entrance drive will
require fill in the existing floodplain. Extension of an existing Meridian Township pedestrian
pathway through the project site to connect to another pathway NW of Francis Street will
also require fill in the existing floodplain.

Alternatives:
-Development layouts were originally planned with 3 apartment buildings in the project
area with parking and drives located within the existing floodplain. The layout was revised
to eliminate a building, reduce parking totals, remove parking from the floodplain, and limit
floodplain impacts to the entrance drive and Meridian Township pathway.
-Pathway configurations through the middle of the site were considered to limit floodplain
disturbance, but separation of the pathway from parking and drives pushed other
construction and grading into the floodplain. The current proposed pathway route was
chosen to utilize the setback area between the west property line and the proposed
parking/buildings for a more efficient layout that reduced south grading into the floodplain.
-Additional floodplain and drain easements for access and maintenance on the NE/East
side of the proposed development precluded the pathway from being routed on the east
side

Project Compensation: Describe how the proposed impacts to state and federal
regulated waters will be compensated, OR explain why compensatory mitigation
should not be required for the proposed impacts. Include amount, location, and
method of compensation (i.e., bank, on-site, preservation, etc.)
The proposed floodplain fill(31.5 CYD) for the entrance drive and township pathway is
proposed to be compensated with floodplain excavation(63.1 CYD) immediately adjacent
to the impacted area.

The 2 storm outfalls, east and north, of the project site will be constructed to match the
existing slope and grade of the drain banks. 7.43 CYD of material will be excavated from
the floodplain and only 5.51 CYD of material will be placed in the floodplain to construct
the storm outfalls and associated riprap(2 CYD per outfall).

Upload any additional information as needed to provide information applicable to
your project regarding project purpose sequence, methods, alternatives, or
compensation.

NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Resource and Activity Type

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

7 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Intake or Outfall Structures

100-year Floodplain

Major Project Fee Calculation Questions

No

No

No

Yes

Intake or Outfall Structures

NONE PROVIDED

Number of intakes or outfalls:
2

Pipe Description

Unique Identifier Pipe Diameter (inches): Invert Elevation:

LB#401 FES 15 864.50

ST#407 FES 15 867.00

Riprap

Yes

SELECT THE ACTIVITIES from the list below that are proposed in your project
(check ALL that apply). If you don't see your project type listed, select "Other
Project Type". These activities listed require additional information to be gathered
later in the application.

The Proposed Project will involve the following resources (check ALL that apply).

Is filling of 10,000 cubic yards or more proposed (cumulatively) within wetlands,
streams, lakes, or Great Lakes?

Is dredging of 10,000 cubic yards (cumulatively) or more proposed within streams,
lakes, or Great Lakes? (wetlands not included)

Is new dredging or adjacent upland excavation in suspected contamination areas
proposed by this application?

Is a subdivision, condominium, or new golf course proposed?

Is the intake structure associated with an authorized outfall structure?

Type of intake or outfall stabilization:

Has the water been treated (outfall only)?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

8 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Floodplain

Fill
Excavation/Cut

100-Year Floodplain Elevation

Please provide a name for the
stream, river, channel, or

waterbody:

100-Year Floodplain
Elevation (feet)

Datum
Source of

Datum

Smith Consolidated Drain 870.00 - 866.00 NAVD88
onsite
benchmark

Upload Documents for Datum Source
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Excavation/Cut volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation (cubic yards)
70.53

Fill volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation (cubic yards)
37.01

On-site
Off-site

Other: excavated material from pipe trench
Sand
Gravel

Calculations Upload
5 - 93644 - OUTLET CROSS SECTIONS.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:50 PM
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

No

No

Proposed Activity

Source of Fill Material:

Type of Fill

Is this project located in the floodway?

Were one or more Hydraulic Analyses completed for this project?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

9 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Local Unit of Government (LUG) Acknowledgement Letter Upload
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

No

Upload of Proposed Site Plans

Required on all Site Plan uploads. Please identify that all of the following items are
included on your plans that you upload with this application.

Site Plan Features
Existing and

Proposed Plan Set

Scale, Compass North, and Property Lines Yes

Fill and Excavation areas with associated amounts in cubic
yards

Yes

Any rivers, lakes, or ponds and associated Ordinary High
Water Mark (OHWM)

Yes

Exterior dimensions of Structures, Fill and Excavation areas
associated with the proposed project

Yes

Dimensions to other Structures and Lot Lines associated with
the project

Yes

Topographic Contour Lines from licensed surveyor or
engineer when applicable

Yes

Upload Site Plans and Cross Section Drawings for your Proposed Project
Elevation Phase 4 - Floodplain Disturbance Plans.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:49 PM
Elevation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:50 PM
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Additional Required and Supplementary Documents
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Fees

Individual Permit Fee:

+$500.00

Is there an existing building on site?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

10 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Total Fee Amount:
$500.00

No

Attachments

Date Attachment Name Context User

10/17/2023 1:50
PM

5 - 93644 - OUTLET CROSS
SECTIONS.pdf

Attachment
Allen
Patrick

10/17/2023 1:50
PM

Elevation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf Attachment
Allen
Patrick

10/17/2023 1:49
PM

Elevation Phase 4 - Floodplain
Disturbance Plans.pdf

Attachment
Allen
Patrick

Is the applicant or landowner a State of Michigan Agency?

Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

11 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

To:  Members of Planning Commission 
 
From:  Timothy R. Schmitt 
 
Date:  November 9, 2023 
 
Re: 2023 Master Plan DRAFT - Discussion 
 
As directed by the Planning Commission, Staff circulated the draft 2023 Master Plan update to 
surrounding communities, utilities, and other agencies, as outlined in State law. We received no 
official written comments, but did have a conversation with Williamstown Township's planner who 
commended us on the design and the update in general. Staff has received several additional 
comments from residents, which are included with this memo.  
 
The last stage before recommendation is the public hearing that is required by State Law. After the 
public hearing, the Planning Commission can make a recommendation on the plan to the Township 
Board at any time for adoption of the plan. The Meridian Township Board has previously opted in to 
being the final adopter of the plan, therefore the Planning Commission's recommendation will be 
forwarded to the Board for final action.  
 
Staff looks forward to working with the Planning Commission to implement this plan over the next 
five years. For review, the 2023 Master Plan is on this page: https://www.meridian.mi.us/about-
us/departments/community-planning-development/master-plan  
 
Staff is asking the Planning Commission to make the following motion after their discussion on the 
13th: 
 
Motion to recommend the Township Board approve the Draft Master Plan, in accordance with 
the requirements of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act. 
 
 

 
 



From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Sunday, November 6, 2022 7:53:59 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2069678

IP Address: 174.210.228.53

Submission Date: 11/06/2022 7:53

Survey Time: 9 minutes, 10 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Mark Redker

Where can we email a response?

Mredker@aol.com

What is your phone number?

5173393988

Write us a mesesage:

We need affordable apartments for low wage earners. We need to halt additional retail and office space. Must
backfill current space. No more projects like the downtown Okemos plan. It is a complete failure on both township
and the developers. L&L project appears to be problematic as well. The apartment on the end is the only project
that is underway elevator shafts are going up workers are working the site.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:41:23 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2067156

IP Address: 73.18.185.5

Submission Date: 11/04/2022 2:41

Survey Time: 12 minutes, 39 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Charles Kotz

Where can we email a response?

cdkotz73@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5175252258

Write us a mesesage:

Meridian Township has already surpassed its "carrying capacity", an ecological term that refers to the number of
people that a region can support without environmental degradation. The Township needs to recognize that every
additional housing development that increases our population, destroys green space, and increases the number of
cars on the roads, further detracts from the quality of life for the people that reside here. Work needs to be done to
make foot and bicycle travel viable. The Planning Commission and the Board need to create a new vision for the
Township, and institute policies that will make the community more livable for all of us that live here. The goal
should not be to grow further, but to enhance the experience for those that actually make Meridian Township their
home. A moratorium on housing construction that destroys greenspace would be an excellent first step.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by phone

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 6:56:02 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2087031

IP Address: 67.167.160.223

Submission Date: 11/16/2022 6:55

Survey Time: 11 minutes, 59 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

William Seck

Where can we email a response?

wfseck48@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5173392287

Write us a mesesage:

Time to look at North/South Cornell Road. Idea of keeping it as a "Natural Beauty road" was at its time a good
decision however with increased housing and traffic congestion this road is now too heavily traveled . No shoulder
with people still trying to bike and jog on it is problematic. Get a good traffic count and have the police take a quick
idea of typical speeds present (especially at rush hours)

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:44:01 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2087186

IP Address: 68.37.123.25

Submission Date: 11/16/2022 9:43

Survey Time: 12 minutes, 55 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Nancy Nagele

Where can we email a response?

nagelenancy@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172426323

Write us a mesesage:

All of Tihart and Van Atta roads need to be paved property- Tihart especially is a high use road for cars and school
buses and yet is always in terrible condition. It seems to be part old pavement and part dirt and although Ingham
county road tries to periodically fix it when asked, it quickly deteriorates again. Drive your car down either of these
roads if you dare and you’ll wonder why they are not properly maintained by Meridian Township.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:20:39 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2087145

IP Address: 172.58.123.162

Submission Date: 11/16/2022 9:20

Survey Time: 10 minutes, 14 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Jason Stevens

Where can we email a response?

Jasonhockey04@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5178620518

Write us a mesesage:

Well you could start by making it easier to arrive in meridian and not harder, stop with the roundabouts and
Michigan lefts that mess up drives in,. Lower the gas prices this township is overly priced all the time by 20 or more
cents, if you want us to work and visit make it affordable. Don't schedule that much road construction at once you
just clog the detours that can't handle the traffic. Neighborhood paving is nice a bit slow but nice improvement,
libraries of thr township could use more updating and resources. Please sequence the traffic lights you seem to stop
at almost every light instead of being able to flow thru town. All roads should be looked at park lake okemos and
Dobie seem most out of sequence

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:39:08 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2092078

IP Address: 73.145.148.20

Submission Date: 11/18/2022 12:39

Survey Time: 49 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Vin Lyon-callo

Where can we email a response?

Vlyoncallo@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172142785

Write us a mesesage:

My only suggestions are to prioritize the environment. Degrowth instead of growth.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:35:11 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2095006

IP Address: 73.145.146.88

Submission Date: 11/21/2022 7:35

Survey Time: 8 minutes, 39 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kris Parnell

Where can we email a response?

krisgardens@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5178812845

Write us a mesesage:

My husband and I live on van atta road north of the foster davis preserve. On this road we have helped moved
several blandings turtles (which are endangered) across the road. It was a beautiful quiet road when we first moved
here and has become noisier with regular daily traffic since they resurfaced it. Now we are more likely to find dead
turtles then live turtles we can help across. We live in a beautiful natural area and I hope that we can maintain areas
like this in meridian township. There are many developed areas to put homes in the surrounding areas. Why is it
necessary to add new sub divisions? Sincerely, Kris Parnell

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Sunday, November 20, 2022 5:09:05 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2094597

IP Address: 68.56.115.141

Submission Date: 11/20/2022 5:08

Survey Time: 7 minutes, 4 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Maribeth Fletcher

Where can we email a response?

jmbfletcher@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5173494572

Write us a mesesage:

As a 48-year resident, I do see a need for affordable housing, but our parks need to be preserved as well as
pedestrian bikeways and walkways.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Sunday, November 20, 2022 9:06:03 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2094226

IP Address: 68.37.118.223

Submission Date: 11/20/2022 9:05

Survey Time: 54 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Elizabeth Bolger

Where can we email a response?

bette23@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5178617831

Write us a mesesage:

Looking for the Master Plan survey form that is supposed to be at this link.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 4:02:33 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2093368

IP Address: 73.145.139.157

Submission Date: 11/19/2022 4:02

Survey Time: 21 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Tamara Buswinka

Where can we email a response?

tamarabuswinka@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

9897144417

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:34:35 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2093300

IP Address: 172.58.121.74

Submission Date: 11/18/2022 11:34

Survey Time: 6 minutes, 1 second

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kelly Rush

Where can we email a response?

kellyrush@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5179741570

Write us a mesesage:

I'd like to see a long-term vision for the area around Lake Lansing near the Quality Dairy/Bluegill Grill/Mayfair Bar
section. This seems like the perfect location for a MUPUD that incorporates some type of boardwalk design, so that
foot-traffic becomes a more prominent part of the makeup of that space. This could incorporate parts of Shaw St,
Lake Lansing Rd, and Marsh Rd. and would continue to provide housing options while also increasing retail space,
but in a way that is respectful to the character of that part of the community. Also, I'd like to see better planning for
Saginaw, from Costco (west) to MSUFCU area (east). There appears to be no real plan for this space, and it's
beginning to fill up with random commercial interests, without any real thought to what that strip's purpose should
be.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:03:01 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2093196

IP Address: 68.56.67.187

Submission Date: 11/18/2022 9:02

Survey Time: 4 minutes, 28 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Anne Hansknecht

Where can we email a response?

annehans@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5177496858

Write us a mesesage:

Redo Hillbrook park to have 6 pball courts as well as the backboard & hoop area. More paved parking. Suggest
putting in pickleball at Wonch Park as that would help serve more of the Twp and ease more of the pressure on lack
of courts currently.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:10:18 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2092475

IP Address: 216.163.62.37

Submission Date: 11/18/2022 3:06

Survey Time: 3 minutes, 14 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Nick Krueger

Where can we email a response?

nreedkrueger54@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5176059510

Write us a mesesage:

Township needs to focus on accessibility in all neighborhoods and parks. Township should focusing on making sure
all residents can safely walk for exercise and to commute to a destination. The neighborhood closest to three
schools is partially set up with sidewalks making many young residents to walk on streets with poor lighting. This is a
safety concern from a resident living on Orlando Dr.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:44:54 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2091945

IP Address: 73.145.133.194

Submission Date: 11/18/2022 11:44

Survey Time: 30 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Siri Rainone

Where can we email a response?

sirirainone@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

7173184173

Write us a mesesage:

Would love to receive information, or offer input.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:20:56 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2090698

IP Address: 174.210.232.246

Submission Date: 11/17/2022 4:20

Survey Time: 7 minutes, 53 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kip Conley

Where can we email a response?

kip.conley@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

2488609659

Write us a mesesage:

While it seems like there has been a movement towards building new construction in Meridian township, I feel
there has been a lack of diversity in approved proposals. Most construction sites that you pass driving through the
township seem to be oriented around the elderly or assisted living. If you are trying to attract young families, other
ideas should be taken into consideration. Areas that bring people in are local eateries, small business for shopping,
and community meeting places for events and gatherings. Sun King in Indianapolis and Little Fleet are prime
examples of locations that offer residents small business mixed with a unique area for the community to meet. It is
nice to have great parks, but there needs to be more done to draw in younger families that want to raise families,
not just for retirees.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 9:26:34 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2097262

IP Address: 35.21.132.223

Submission Date: 11/22/2022 9:26

Survey Time: 32 minutes, 20 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Justin Rabineau

Where can we email a response?

rabinea1@msu.edu

What is your phone number?

9064408711

Write us a mesesage:

Meridian Township needs to eliminate minimum parking standards. Too much of our beautiful township is taken up
by a sea of empty parking lots and parking minimums discourage new development by requiring additional costs
and space. Abolishing parking mandates will help to meet the stated goals in the Master Plan by allowing for the
preservation of open space and natural areas, enhancing the viability of township businesses, and promoting safe
and efficient multi-modal transportation.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, November 26, 2022 7:44:41 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2101949

IP Address: 68.60.61.166

Submission Date: 11/26/2022 7:44

Survey Time: 58 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Mary Farris

Where can we email a response?

02.casters.nylon@icloud.com

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, November 25, 2022 11:37:32 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2101282

IP Address: 73.145.146.88

Submission Date: 11/25/2022 11:37

Survey Time: 25 minutes, 48 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Bruce Mortimer

Where can we email a response?

bmortimerdvm@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5172301953

Write us a mesesage:

I appreciate you taking the time to gather residence input. We currently live on Van Atta next to Davis preserve and
have been here about 17 years. We enjoy the semi rural setting and low density of housing that is in the area. Over
the years I have seen the population and housing increase around us and slowly encroach. While I know the growth
is important to a township the amount of growth should be controlled based on the environmental, infrastructure
present, quality of life of current residents and safety(traffic). For every subdivision put in the stress on the
environment is huge with loss of habitat, water quality, invasive species introduction and disruption of the natural
hydrological flow of the our very important wetlands. Over the years with increasing building I have seen our quiet
rural road turn into a gauntlet of speeding cars. I have also noticed an increased amount of wildlife car deaths,
especially the increasing number of deaths to endangered Blandings turtles.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:31:20 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2123197

IP Address: 73.191.184.99

Submission Date: 12/08/2022 11:31

Survey Time: 7 minutes, 50 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Melissa Straus

Where can we email a response?

mmstraus@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5178039522

Write us a mesesage:

Maintain low density, and natural areas. Do not develop Van Atta Road. I am opposed to any road development
along our property line.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us






1

Brian Shorkey

From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI <webmaster@meridian.mi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form

Master Plan Feedback Form 

Submission #:   2133466  

IP Address:   170.103.53.206  

Submission Date: 12/14/2022 2:25  

Survey Time:   2 minutes, 39 seconds 

 

You have a new online form submission. 
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.  

 

Get in Touch 

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed. 

What is your first and last name? 

William White  

Where can we email a response? 

whitewi5@msu.edu 

What is your phone number? 

5179036040  

Write us a mesesage: 

There is a major disconnect between the Township Master Plan and the DDA Integrated Plan, which the Master Plan cites as a guide 
for redevelopment in the old downtown. The DDA plan urges preservation of the historic buildings, but they were torn down for the 
original Douglas J project. The DDA plan was completely ignored, with none of its recommendations followed. The idea that this plan 
is viable for future development is problematic. The 2022 Master Plan should either change that reference, or the DDA Integrated 
Plan revised, which could have been done when the DDA district was expanded a few years ago. “The downtown Okemos area” is 
poorly defined. Many residents are not familiar with that and would argue it should include the commercial area at Marsh Rd and 
Grand River, the real "Main Street" of the community. 

Do you have a preferred contact method? 

Please reply by email address 

Thank you, 
Meridian Township, MI  

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.  



From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:16:34 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2134933

IP Address: 108.224.52.171

Submission Date: 12/15/2022 11:16

Survey Time: 12 minutes, 4 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Bruce Peffers

Where can we email a response?

peffersb@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5175153022

Write us a mesesage:

I would strongly urge the Planning Commission to add the option of Form Base Code for new or re-development
projects, especially along the Grand River corridor. Current zoning conditions are antiquated and outdated. Shifting
to Form Base Code will streamline the approval process and bring the township section of the corridor closer to
aligning with Lansing and East Lansing sections.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Sunday, January 1, 2023 12:58:40 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2158684

IP Address: 73.18.185.5

Submission Date: 01/01/2023 12:58

Survey Time: 15 minutes, 54 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Charles Kotz

Where can we email a response?

cdkotz73@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5175252258

Write us a mesesage:

The new Master Plan for Meridian Township must include an iron clad tree ordinance. Please look at what other
communities in the Midwest have had in place for years, and take the best from these, to formulate a Meridian
Township Tree PRESERVATION Ordinance. Evanston. Illinois has an exemplary Tree Preservation Ordinance. The City
of Grosse Pointe, also has a good, but limited in scope, tree ordinance. Meridian Township is very late to the game. I
hope this will finally be addressed in the new Master Plan.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:35:14 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2172966

IP Address: 73.18.189.56

Submission Date: 01/09/2023 9:35

Survey Time: 6 minutes, 31 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Carolyn Nowlin

Where can we email a response?

clnowlin@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5174206845

Write us a mesesage:

I'd like to see the stand-still dream/plan at the 4 corners in Okemos to be either nixed altogether and just turned
into a greenspace/park/landscaped area or moved upon. From the sounds of things, it won't be in my lifetime when
we see the project completed. Constantly waiting for some committee's approval which could happen now or in a
year... it just seems futile. Maybe if it is going to take years before we get the green light on actually making a
downtown Okemos real, they should just put down sod and maybe an art installation, park benches, picnic tables... I
know the bridge construction project appreciates the parking lot to keep their trucks, etc. in, but U-G-L-Y...and then
what happens once they are done with the project? It just looks horrible. I'm usually very patient and was one of the
people telling others to be patient... just hoping we will get some action either way in that area. Going to go
meditate now. ;)

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2023 1:36:16 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2171117

IP Address: 174.240.116.243

Submission Date: 01/07/2023 1:36

Survey Time: 13 minutes, 17 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Ian Londo

Where can we email a response?

ian.londo@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

2316222362

Write us a mesesage:

We have a wonderful area full of parks and unique nature areas. However, we keep adding chain restaurants and
nothing unique. It would be fun to have multi-purpose buildings with shops/restaurants and common outdoor hang
out areas for friends and family to get together. This has been done in multiple communities and will allow groups
to get together in community spaces, rather than driving to other towns, or not being able to experience these
types of common areas, and will allow local vendors and restaurants to flourish rather than continuing to add fast
food and types of restaurants that do not allow peoples bodies to thrive. It also allows families to have a better time
hanging out together with kids and allowing them to interact with other youth around the community while
participating in outdoor games, eating meals outside together, etc. We need areas to relax and have fun in one, not
drive strips of built up multi-lane roads, with the repetiveness of many other communities.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2023 12:32:16 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2171017

IP Address: 217.180.219.216

Submission Date: 01/07/2023 12:32

Survey Time: 19 minutes, 30 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Elaine Hauptman

Where can we email a response?

elainehauptman@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172820594

Write us a mesesage:

Holland Mi has a dog park that I'd love to see here. It has large paved walkways that loop in a large circle--maybe a
half mile range. It is fenced, has grass, trees, a couple of seating areas. Basically a fenced park. The result is people
and dogs all get exercise at the same time. The dogs get along better because the owners are moving and people
also get to connect in this walkable space. It is a lovely addition to their community. Also I see in your plan that you
are working to maintain individual residential housing which is admirable yet what I see being built are large
apartments along Hamilton and buildings that are to be built directly next to the sidewalk for the sole purpose of
getting maximum apartments into the space. We are not a concrete, congested "city" type of community yet that is
what we are getting on our main corners. We talk about maintaining a rural, open, natural setting yet we seem to
build big city style or put neon green bridges.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2023 11:22:07 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2170937

IP Address: 68.37.117.23

Submission Date: 01/07/2023 11:22

Survey Time: 2 minutes, 29 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Nancy Bennett

Where can we email a response?

beckerbennett@hotmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172022662

Write us a mesesage:

We need a grocery store in the south end of the township by Jolly/Okemos Rd. Doesn’t need to be a huge one but a
place larger than a 7-11 or a party store and smaller than a Meijer would be much appreciated by the residents in all
the new subdivisions in the area.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 7:29:47 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2170436

IP Address: 24.127.110.33

Submission Date: 01/06/2023 7:29

Survey Time: 36 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Emily Whytman

Where can we email a response?

diaboloweasley@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

Hi

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:32:05 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2175338

IP Address: 23.28.171.247

Submission Date: 01/09/2023 9:32

Survey Time: 2 minutes, 27 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kevin Mahany

Where can we email a response?

kevinmahany@hotmail.com

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

I would like the meridian mall to be torn down and redeveloped into a open air mixed use outdoor shopping center
mixed use

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:45:37 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177864

IP Address: 73.18.185.5

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 9:45

Survey Time: 20 minutes, 42 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Charles Kotz

Where can we email a response?

cdkotz73@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5175252258

Write us a mesesage:

Meridian Township continues to lose “green space”, as the diminishing number of undeveloped acres are
relinquished to developer interests. A Tree Preservation Ordinance should be incorporated into the new Master
Plan. The Township is has become a “heat island” during the warm months, due to the diminishing tree canopy. The
urban character of Meridian Township becomes more and more pronounced with each year as new subdivisions are
built. The pro-development slant embraced by the Board and Planning Commission, does not represent the “vision”
of current resident for the Township. The new Master Plan is an opportunity to save what remains…I have low
expectations for any meaningful change in direction.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by phone

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:05:26 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177810

IP Address: 68.37.118.180

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 9:05

Survey Time: 27 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kathie Martin

Where can we email a response?

kdmartin98@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5175071459

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 8:48:33 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177784

IP Address: 174.162.72.238

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 8:48

Survey Time: 1 minute, 59 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Laurie Palin-Gray

Where can we email a response?

palinl@msu.edu

What is your phone number?

5172300667

Write us a mesesage:

I would like to see Haslett get a small geocery store. More historical events. Haslett has a lot of history. It should be
celebrated

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 6:04:22 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177441

IP Address: 98.242.165.72

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 6:04

Survey Time: 1 minute, 40 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Peggy Couturier

Where can we email a response?

peggycole2@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5172814118

Write us a mesesage:

Please put restaurants in the area of Marsh and Haslett res.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 5:11:25 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177296

IP Address: 69.176.144.62

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 5:11

Survey Time: 56 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Greg Cislo

Where can we email a response?

gcislo@dtnmgt.com

What is your phone number?

5176104064

Write us a mesesage:

DTN is interested in providing feedback on the masterplan.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 5:31:56 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2177346

IP Address: 174.240.117.239

Submission Date: 01/10/2023 5:31

Survey Time: 50 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Christina Canfield

Where can we email a response?

chcanfield@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5179270209

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 1:02:55 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2179318

IP Address: 73.145.149.147

Submission Date: 01/11/2023 1:02

Survey Time: 29 minutes, 24 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

John Anderson

Where can we email a response?

jclarkeande@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172530051

Write us a mesesage:

What are our economic development goals as a community? Have we identified any other cities/townships
(anywhere) that are like what we aspire to be? My guess is that we are good at saying what we don't want to be.
But not so good at saying what we want to be. Do we have goals? Do we have metrics about our community that we
monitor and publish to demonstrate progress towards our goals? I have thoughts about these but wonder where we
are today before suggesting new goals. Also, our company has created netto.com as a community where
collaboration can take place. So we could create an online forum there for meridian township stakeholders can
discuss and explore these things. If that helps.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 9:07:04 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2181395

IP Address: 45.16.160.203

Submission Date: 01/12/2023 9:06

Survey Time: 4 minutes, 36 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Matt Dalson

Where can we email a response?

mdalson@launchlansing.com

What is your phone number?

9893705871

Write us a mesesage:

I would like to see the Meridian Mall have the necessary support from the township should they ever want to add
an onsite hotel to their property. I think adding a hotel to this specific market area would be great for area
businesses not only inside the mall, but surrounding it as well. Thank you

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2023 7:00:29 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2185718

IP Address: 47.26.202.145

Submission Date: 01/14/2023 7:00

Survey Time: 50 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Kathy Schafer

Where can we email a response?

Schaferrandk@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5176260062

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 10:04:25 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2205568

IP Address: 68.37.118.110

Submission Date: 01/25/2023 10:04

Survey Time: 2 minutes, 41 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Sarah Allen

Where can we email a response?

sarahallen33@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5178815244

Write us a mesesage:

I would like the township to work toward having Green Burial options in the township whether that would be at
cemeteries already in the area or at a differently created location. Thank you.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 10:25:49 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2205621

IP Address: 108.224.52.171

Submission Date: 01/25/2023 10:25

Survey Time: 26 minutes, 46 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Bruce Peffers

Where can we email a response?

peffersb@yahoo.com

What is your phone number?

5173818108

Write us a mesesage:

Interested in developing a green burial option within the township, either at an existing cemetery or designate a
township-owned natural area for this purpose. A recent presentation offered by the League of Women Voters on
this topic (at Haslett High School) was well-attended and demonstrated the local interest in this option. As of this
writing, there is no local green burial option within the county. Williamston Township is in the process of finalizing a
green burial area at one of their cemeteries, but this will be space-limited. It would be very nice to have a similar
option for our residents available right here in the Township. As I understand it, Township regulations currently
require the use of a vault as well as the casket for internment in our cemeteries. This regulation would need to be
amended for green burials.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 10:23:17 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2207933

IP Address: 108.224.52.171

Submission Date: 01/26/2023 10:23

Survey Time: 3 minutes, 32 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Rita Peffers

Where can we email a response?

peffersr@msu.edu

What is your phone number?

5173818108

Write us a mesesage:

I would like the Township to consider offering green burial options at its cemetery and to additionally designate
natural areas for green burials. I understand that there are two cemeteries that the Township maintains: Glendale
Cemetery on Mt. Hope Road and the historic (and decaying) River Bend Cemetery along Grand River, with only
Glendale having available space. Two things for the Township to consider: 1) allow Glendale to have designated
space for green burials; and, 2) identify preserves/natural areas for green burials. I see this second consideration as
a means to also generate income to preserve, acquire, and maintain natural areas. I hope the Township recognizes
the benefit and value of offering green burials (within a 5-year timeframe?). Resources: Gabriele (Gabi) Mayer and
Wanda Bloomquist, Williamston Township Supervisor. As for the River Bend Cemetery, is there a history written on
this cemetery? Any restoration plans? (Maybe a good Eagle Scout project?)

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 9:26:10 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2213159

IP Address: 73.145.145.218

Submission Date: 01/28/2023 9:26

Survey Time: 1 minute, 13 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Valerie Von Frank

Where can we email a response?

valerievonfrank@aol.com

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

It would be really good if the township would explore having a green burial site! Particularly a natural area.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 9:09:31 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2213146

IP Address: 108.224.52.151

Submission Date: 01/28/2023 9:09

Survey Time: 1 minute, 19 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

LouAnn Stark-Dykema

Where can we email a response?

louannsd26@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172424234

Write us a mesesage:

Interested in greeen burial space in the township

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 9:05:43 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2213145

IP Address: 108.224.52.151

Submission Date: 01/28/2023 9:05

Survey Time: 53 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Jay Stark-Dykema

Where can we email a response?

jrsdykema@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

Please add provisions for green burial at a local cemetery or two. Thank you very much.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 1:55:51 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2212693

IP Address: 73.145.143.4

Submission Date: 01/28/2023 1:55

Survey Time: 1 minute, 29 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Etta Abrahams

Where can we email a response?

etta1225@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5178990389

Write us a mesesage:

I’m interested in learning about green burial for myself and my husband.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 1:03:22 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2212627

IP Address: 37.19.221.234

Submission Date: 01/28/2023 1:03

Survey Time: 45 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Jon Villasurda

Where can we email a response?

jvillasurda@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

9894131420

Write us a mesesage:

We definitely support the concept of green burials and including this in the Master Plan.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 7:36:33 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2216328

IP Address: 207.179.73.185

Submission Date: 01/30/2023 7:36

Survey Time: 9 minutes, 33 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Susan Bence

Where can we email a response?

suebence@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5174200018

Write us a mesesage:

I was given this link to express my interest in having the township pursue creating a green burial area as part of the
comprehensive Master Plan for Meridian Township. It is something of interest to many residents. It would provide a
dignified and low energy use burial and an enhanced natural area for future use by all residents.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:01:03 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2230986

IP Address: 173.247.30.130

Submission Date: 02/07/2023 11:00

Survey Time: 41 minutes, 38 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Shawn Dunham

Where can we email a response?

Shawn.Dunham@CBLProperties.com

What is your phone number?

5179930226

Write us a mesesage:

Meridian Mall continues to explore ways to redevelop the property and appreciates any flexibility in zoning and uses
allowed throughout the campus. Many properties across the country are transforming from 100% retail to mixed-
use. The transformation helps stabilize the asset and helps the property stay relevant in the ever-evolving retail
climate. Transformations of this caliber may have significant capital needs. Assistance in the form of public/private
partnership would greatly enhance the viability of potential redevelopment. The ability to redevelop the mall into a
mixed-use environment effectively positions the center to continue to be a major part of the community. We are
very fortunate to be a part of the Meridian Township community and we are looking forward to strengthening our
relationship well into the foreseeable future.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 10:33:22 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2235193

IP Address: 73.145.131.180

Submission Date: 02/08/2023 10:33

Survey Time: 1 minute, 14 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Stacy Greborunis

Where can we email a response?

stacygreborunis@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5178627970

Write us a mesesage:

We are interested in a potential green cemetery for Meridian Township.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:21:17 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2242393

IP Address: 35.22.216.218

Submission Date: 02/13/2023 3:21

Survey Time: 1 minute, 39 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Shannon McGaughey

Where can we email a response?

mcgaugh2000@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5172140299

Write us a mesesage:

I would like to provide feedback for the Master Plan and look forward to receiving the form.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:10:45 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2242562

IP Address: 37.19.200.4

Submission Date: 02/13/2023 4:10

Survey Time: 3 minutes, 44 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Jon Hayes

Where can we email a response?

hayes0530@icloud.com

What is your phone number?

5174109137

Write us a mesesage:

Been a resident since 2008. Our daughter attended Haslett schools. We would like to see more round a-bouts or
traffic circles. We have lived in Europe for a brief time. This is the most efficient way to route traffic. Oh yeah…
Definitely more trees and native fauna. Maybe a tiny home subdivision ?

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:06:24 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2243456

IP Address: 172.58.137.71

Submission Date: 02/13/2023 11:06

Survey Time: 23 minutes, 42 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Richard Baibak

Where can we email a response?

rsbaibak@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5177495864

Write us a mesesage:

Grand River Ave, Haslett Rd., Okemos road and Marsh road serve as major routes.These roads should have
attractive LED street lamps like the ones in Allendale, Michigan to enhance the top. MERIDIAN Road should be
parallel with a freeway connecting I-96 with I-69 AS a bypass of the township. OKEMOS to road should be connected
to Marsh Road at Hamilton by extending Marsh thru The ranch home on Hamilton and continue South over the Red
Cedar River on timber piling toward the electric substation near the school building an connect to Okemos Road.
This route would protect the Okemos village from increasing traffic. Construction OF the old Town Okemos
intersection would enhance that area. Construction on timber piling would avoid water flow disruption on the Red
Cedar River while reducing the traffic congestion in the park lowland.. OKEMOS ROAD FROM Grand River to Saginaw
highway should be 4 or 5 lanes with a bridge over the Railraod track similar to the bridge on Marsh Road.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 10:29:31 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2251046

IP Address: 73.145.138.242

Submission Date: 02/17/2023 10:29

Survey Time: 17 minutes, 6 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Roger Taylor

Where can we email a response?

rltaylortnt13@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

5178817976

Write us a mesesage:

When conducting meetings with an Agenda , aka , Zoning board . Keep the agenda pertaining to the issue of the
Zoning problem. A neighbor issue should not be allowed to speak against another neighbor. Neighbor should speak
about the Zoning issue on how its going to affect their property. Thats all., Allowing a tirade against another
neighbor is beyond the scope of the Zoning board and should not be allowed by Zoning board. Also, the board
should be impartial to the issue, if there is a violation, it should be explained without reservation. The Board should
not talk down to the neighbor in a manner that makes the person uncomfortable. aka , you are violator and what
give you the right to do this. You are not qualified to do this work ! Not the words to use for people that are the
constituencies of this board . Your words are make somebody feel like they are somebody . " Frank Walsh" township
manager.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


 

 

 

February 17, 2023 
 
 
 
Frank Walsh, Tim Schmit and  
Meridian Township Planning Commission  
 
 
 
     Gree�ngs, the Perna family has owned the golf range property at 1420 W. Grand River Avenue in 
Okemos since 1980.  The family operated the golf range for 30 plus years, and for the past 10 years they 
have leased it to a local golf professional. 
 
     I understand the Township is upda�ng its comprehensive plan for future zoning and considering 
increasing the urban service boundary.  We would like to have input on our property in the process.  
Please let us know what we can do to par�cipate.  I currently live in Florida but will come in to meet as 
needed. 
 
     We are reques�ng commercial zoning.  This could be turned into a PUD that would allow us to blend 
to our neighboring proper�es, between residen�al and commercial uses.  We also request to be within 
the urban service boundary.  I am working with Bob Schroeder to help guide us through the process.  He 
has the authority to speak on our behalf.  Bob developed Silverstone Estates on the northern por�on of 
our land. 
 
     We have been opera�ng a business at this loca�on for over 40 years.  It is our goal to turn this 
property into successful development that is an asset to the Okemos community.  Let me know what I 
can do to accomplish this. You may contact me at (315) 415-6655 or via email at mpsmer@aol.com . 
 
Sincerely,  
Maria Perna Scro  
Trustee of Perna Trust 
  
Cc:  Bob Schroeder 



From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:48:03 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2264038

IP Address: 68.37.116.42

Submission Date: 02/23/2023 4:47

Survey Time: 18 minutes, 8 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

MARY CLAUSEN

Where can we email a response?

clausen.adventure@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5179303485

Write us a mesesage:

This is a comment on commercial developments. There may be a desire by the planners in the township to have
retail buildings close to the street with parking behind. This is the case on the new development on the southeast
corner of Haslett and Marsh Roads. They indicated the idea was to be more urban. I don't know how many others in
the township feel like I do, but I do not want to feel like I am in a city with no greenspace by buildings and sidewalks.
That's why I live in a suburb. I understand that we need to be efficient with the land but I think it can be
accomplished without having the buildings smashed against the streets. Also, at that same development, the
parking is congested and awkward for getting in and out. If this should be directed to the planning commission,
please forward this to them. Thank you for your consideration.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:26:17 AM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2274475

IP Address: 73.55.35.158

Submission Date: 03/01/2023 7:26

Survey Time: 39 minutes, 32 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Valerie Lafferty

Where can we email a response?

LaffertyPLLC@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5173496660

Write us a mesesage:

In response to your encouragement to comment on the new master plan: 1. For new or replacement construction,
requiring some % of commercial grade compost (re updated Sustainability Goals) to build healthier
soils/produce/tree health/soil absorbency to offset flooding --& then add permeable materials (inc pavers) for
replacement/new driveways, yard walks, patios. 2. Encourage biking (offset vehicles + inc health) by engineering
margins separating cars and require secure bike parking in commercial areas so residents can use their bikes/electric
bikes for trips to stores/restaurants to make it biking easier, safer and assure users their bikes won't be stolen. 3.
Require new construction/rebuilds to provide green space & recreational activities to more fully account for
increase of people, their needs & increased impact on community.Concerned unmet needs(environmental/health
issues)=not fully recognizing the impact/responsibility of new/more so problems/costs just passed on. Thank you! :)

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: Greg Fedewa
To: Brian Shorkey
Subject: Re: Future Land Use Map - Jerry Fedewa Homes
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 3:35:35 PM

Hi Brian, 

Here are the properties we have an interest in being rezoned. 

-  4515 Dobie Rd, Okemos, MI 48864. Currently zoned residential would like it to be zoned RC 
- 5921 and 5929 Okemos Rd. Currently zoned RX would like them to be zoned RC. 

Do you have an idea of when the new map will be completed? 

Thank you, 

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 1:38 PM Brian Shorkey <shorkey@meridian.mi.us> wrote:

Greg,

 

I remember that you were there. Please let me know what properties you are talking about
and what you want to change them to.

 

Thanks,

 

Brian J. Shorkey, AICP

Senior Planner

shorkey@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4576

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

meridian.mi.us

 

From: Greg Fedewa <greg@jerryfedewahomes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:46 PM
To: Brian Shorkey <shorkey@meridian.mi.us>
Cc: David Fedewa <david@jerryfedewahomes.com>
Subject: Future Land Use Map - Jerry Fedewa Homes

mailto:greg@jerryfedewahomes.com
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/
mailto:greg@jerryfedewahomes.com
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us
mailto:david@jerryfedewahomes.com


 

Afternoon Brian, 

 

My name is Greg,  I work for Jerry Fedewa Homes. We met at this planning meeting about a
month ago. I have some questions about the Future Land Use Map. 

 

We're builders and developers trying to rezone a few of our properties. We were sent down
the path of requesting the rezoning of these properties through the Future Land Use Map.
My main question is, in your opinion is this the appropriate avenue to request this rezoning? 

 

From sitting in on the Planning meeting I realize updating this map is no small feat. Do you
have a general idea of the timeline of when the update will be completed?

 

Appreciate your input, 

 

Thank you, 

 

--

Greg Fedewa 

Jerry Fedewa Homes 

Cell- (517) 881-3815 

Office- (517) 339-0020 

Fax- (517) 879-0345



From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:06:47 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2316720

IP Address: 104.187.247.147

Submission Date: 03/21/2023 10:06

Survey Time: 36 minutes, 37 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Cecelia Kramer

Where can we email a response?

cremark1@sbcglobal.net

What is your phone number?

5178980097

Write us a mesesage:

I was shocked and dismayed to look to the 2017 Master Plan to discover only 5 references to our public libraries!!
Three are map citations showing locations in the township. The only one-sentence long reference is on 10 C -
Maintain Essential Public Services. Finally, a photo of the Okemos Library on page 62, Community Facilities; with no
accompanying cutline. Please know Libraries are Essential CENTERS of our community. These beloved institutions
supported by millage which passed overwhelmingly, do yeoman's work through the CADL to provide a wide variety
of services beyond books and computers to Meridian residents; Toddler Story Hour, presentations in schools, teen
service groups, ESOL classes, book clubs, programs and presentations, all add to the quality of life in Meridian. To
have no future vision for this essential program is unconscionable. The Am. Library Assoc. recommends 1 square
foot of library space per capata. Meridian's total 24,000 sq.ft. is woefully short.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:02:17 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2316123

IP Address: 67.167.160.246

Submission Date: 03/21/2023 5:02

Survey Time: 46 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Karen Voisinet-Fraser

Where can we email a response?

kfraser1959@gmail.com

What is your phone number?

5179306456

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:24:55 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2318432

IP Address: 73.145.146.98

Submission Date: 03/22/2023 4:24

Survey Time: 21 minutes, 48 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Margaret Kelly

Where can we email a response?

pegakelly@comcast.net

What is your phone number?

Write us a mesesage:

We love our Okemos and Haslett libraries here in Meridian Township!! Please be sure to make them a high priority
in your Master Plan! One suggestion to consider would be to add an addition to each library to increase their square
footage. Thank you! Margaret (Peggy) Kelly, 2083 Fox Hollow Dr, Okemos MI.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 6:51:54 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2321015

IP Address: 73.145.244.65

Submission Date: 03/23/2023 6:51

Survey Time: 42 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Elaine High

Where can we email a response?

high@msu.edu

What is your phone number?

5179278828

Write us a mesesage:

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


1650 Kendale Boulevard Suite 200, East Lansing, Michigan 48823  ∙    (517) 371-5000 phone    ∙   (517) 371-5001 fax  ∙  
mayberryhomes.com 

  

 

 

March 29, 2023 
 
 
 
Tim Schmitt and Frank Walsh 
Meridian Township Planning Commission 
 
RE: Zoning Request 
 
Dear Sirs, 
I am the owner of approximately 150 acres in Haslett. The land is adjacent to Copper Creek PUD east to 
Meridian Road.  We are requesting the land be given R2, or higher density, Residential Zoning in the new 
Comprehensive Plan.  
 
The R2 Zone met a market need and has surpassed original expectations.  There is a clear market need 
for additional housing in this area.  Haslett Schools has been in favor of additional students as well. 
 
Let me know if you have questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bob Schroeder 
President 
Mayberry Homes 
(517) 712-0620 

 



From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 5:36:06 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2359445

IP Address: 217.180.219.237

Submission Date: 04/11/2023 5:36

Survey Time: 3 minutes, 56 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Amee OLeary

Where can we email a response?

ameeoleary@mac.com

What is your phone number?

5177195676

Write us a mesesage:

The roads need to be a priority. The entire city of Okemos has beaten down, awful roads and they need to be a
priority. Now with the bridge of Okemos Rd. mostly complete, and sections of Grand River done, the neighborhoods
need addressing. Our street, Navaho Trail is horrendous and has never been re- done since we've been living here,
26 years. Bandaids of pothole filling do not do much to address the issue. Please help.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us


From: webmaster@meridian.mi.us on behalf of Meridian Township, MI
To: Tim Schmitt; Keith Chapman; Brian Shorkey
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Master Plan Feedback Form
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 10:49:05 PM

Master Plan Feedback Form

Submission #: 2378994

IP Address: 108.224.52.170

Submission Date: 04/19/2023 10:48

Survey Time: 58 minutes, 45 seconds

You have a new online form submission.
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.

Get in Touch

Please fill out the quick form and we will be in touch with lightning speed.

What is your first and last name?

Steve Thomas

Where can we email a response?

stevet16@att.net

What is your phone number?

5177550851

Write us a mesesage:

The dominant landuses in Meridian Township are housing and businesses. Our roads are busy, and noise from cars
is unceasing until late at night. Although people are usually friendly, the Township is already busy, and crowded to
the point of real stress. The Township’s website uses video from above to highlight parks and open space. This is
understandable—researchers have repeatedly found that open space, trees, wetlands, and wildlife improve human
health and extend lifespans; and they greatly increase human well being. This is not my opinion—it is what scientific
research has revealed. Construction of additional houses, businesses, and roads may feel like the status quo but it
will hurt all of us. Suburban sprawl has already gone too far, and I encourage you not to extend the Urban Service
Boundary. Please retain the open space that remains in the Township, and thereby the improved quality of life it
affords. Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Master Plan.

Do you have a preferred contact method?

Please reply by email address

Thank you,
Meridian Township, MI

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email. 

mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:webmaster@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:shorkey@meridian.mi.us








 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

To:  Planning Commission 
 
From:  Brian J. Shorkey, AICP 
  Senior Planner 
 
Date:  November 13, 2023 
 
Re: TA #2023-08 – Sec. 86-436 – Conservancy District Amendment 
 
Planning and Engineering Staff have seen several applications for small projects in floodplains in 
recent years, such as decks and home additions. As the ordinance stands, all floodplain related 
projects require a Special Use Permit and a public hearing. In an effort to reduce the number of SUP 
applications and expedite the process for homeowners, Township Staff is proposing to amend Sec. 
86-436 – Conservancy District, in the zoning ordinance.  
 
This proposed amendment achieves two major objectives. First of all, it adds decks as uses permitted 
by right in floodway areas. This is in response to several past Special Use Permit applications where 
homeowners have had to have public hearings in order to build a deck. Second, it allows the 
Township Floodplain Administrator to administratively approve projects that incorporate fill less 
than or equal to ten cubic yards. This is consistent for the administrative approval for erosion 
around Lake Lansing. All other requirements for projects in a floodplain would remain. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the amendment at their regular meeting on 
October 23, 2023 and indicated support. At this time, Staff would recommend approval of the 
proposed ordinance changes. A resolution to recommend approval of the proposed zoning 
amendment is provided. 
 
Motion to adopt the resolution recommending approval of Zoning Amendment #2023-08 in 
accordance with the revised draft ordinance language dated October 23, 2023. 
 
Attachment 
1. Resolution recommending approval of Ordinance #2023-08 to the Township Board 
2. Clean version of Ordinance #2023-08 – Conservancy District Amendment 
3. Redlined version of Ordinance #2023-08 – Conservancy District Amendment 
 
 



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL              Zoning Amendment #2023-08 
Conservancy District Amendment 

  
RESOLUTION 

 
At the regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, 

Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th 
day of November, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., Local Time. 
 
PRESENT:  
 
ABSENT:   

 
 The following resolution was offered by ____________________ and supported by 
_________________________. 
 

WHEREAS, a draft ordinance to update Sec. 86-436 – CV District: Conservancy District was 
discussed with the Planning Commission on September 25, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, a draft ordinance to update and streamline the zoning ordinance was introduced 

to the Planning Commission on July 24, 2023; and 
  
WHEREAS, the draft ordinance would add decks as uses permitted by right in floodway 

areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the draft ordinance would allow the Township Floodplain Administrator to 

administratively approve projects that incorporate fill less than or equal to ten cubic yards; and 
 
WHEREAS, the draft ordinance would reduce the number of Special Use Permit 

applications; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the draft ordinance on 
October 23, 2023. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER 

TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval to the Township Board for Zoning 
Amendment #2023-08, to amend the zoning ordinance as described in this resolution. 

 
ADOPTED: YEAS:  
 
  NAYS:   
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 
 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the 
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is 
a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission 
on the 13th day of November, 2023. 
 



Zoning Amendment #2023-08 – Conservancy District Amendment 
November 13, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

       _____________________________  
       Mark Blumer 
       Planning Commission Chair 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-08 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 3 
MERIDIAN TO UPDATE STANDARDS IN SECTION 86-436 – CONSERVANCY DISTRICT IN THE 4 

ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW LIMITED ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW 5 
 6 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS: 7 
 8 
Section 1. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 9 

(b) as follows: 10 
 11 

(a) Definitions. 12 
 13 
FLOODPLAIN. The area of land adjoining a lake or watercourse within the 14 
Township subject to a 1 percent or greater chance of flooding in any given 15 
year, also known as the Special Flood Hazard Area. Riverine floodplains, those 16 
along rivers and drains, are composed of both the floodway and the floodway 17 
fringe. 18 
 19 
FLOODWAY. The channel of a riverine watercourse and those portions of the 20 
floodplain which are reasonably required to carry and discharge the base 21 
flood. The boundary of the floodway is designated on the current Flood 22 
Insurance Rate Maps from FEMA. 23 
 24 
SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT. Any reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, 25 
or other improvement of a structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50% of 26 
the market value of the structure before the "start of construction" of the 27 
improvement. Substantial improvement includes buildings that have incurred 28 
"substantial damage," regardless of the actual repair work performed. For 29 
substantial improvement, the term "start of construction" means the first 30 
alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of a building, whether 31 
or not the alteration affects the external dimensions of the building. The term 32 
"substantial improvement" does not include the following: 33 

1. Any project for improvement of a structure to correct existing 34 
violations of state or local health, sanitary, or safety code 35 
specifications which have been identified by the local code 36 
enforcement official and which are the minimum necessary to assure 37 
safe living conditions. 38 

2.  Any alteration of a “historic structure”, provided that the alteration 39 
will not preclude the structure’s continued designation as a “historic 40 
structure”.  41 
 42 

 43 
Section 2. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 44 

(d) as follows: 45 
 46 

(d) Conservancy district areas. The conservancy district shall be considered to overlay 47 
existing zoning districts and shall constitute additional terms over and above those 48 
imposed by the underlying zoning districts. The conservancy district within the 49 
jurisdiction of this section is hereby divided into three areas: groundwater recharge 50 
areas, floodway areas, and floodway fringe areas. The location and boundaries of the 51 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

2 
 

floodway and floodway fringe areas shall coincide with those locations and 1 
boundaries for floodways and floodway fringe areas as shown on the most recently 2 
approved Flood Insurance Rate Map as published by the Federal Emergency 3 
Management Agency (FEMA). 4 
 5 

Section 3. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 6 
(e) as follows: 7 

 8 
(e) General provisions of the floodplain areas of the conservancy district. The restrictions 9 

listed in this subsection constitute those general provisions which shall govern 10 
development, construction, improvement, and relocation within the floodplain areas 11 
of the conservancy district. 12 
(1) All persons proposing development within the floodplain areas shall obtain 13 

approved permits from those government agencies having jurisdiction over 14 
floodplain development. No building permit or occupancy permit shall be issued 15 
until all such aforementioned permits have been obtained and have been 16 
reviewed by the Department of Community Planning and Development. 17 

(2) Developers of new, substantially improved, or relocated structures within the 18 
floodplain areas shall submit to the Department of Community Planning and 19 
Development a written document indicating: 20 

a. The elevation of the lowest floor including basement(s) in the structure. 21 
b. The elevation to which a structure has been floodproofed, if 22 

floodproofing methods have been employed. 23 
 24 

Details of specifications proposed and as-built drawings shall be kept on 25 
record and will be available for public inspection and for use in 26 
determining flood insurance risk premium rates. 27 

(3) [UNCHANGED] 28 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 29 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 30 
(6) [UNCHANGED] 31 
(7) [UNCHANGED] 32 
(8) [UNCHANGED] 33 
(9) [UNCHANGED] 34 
(10) [UNCHANGED] 35 
(11) [UNCHANGED] 36 
(12) [UNCHANGED] 37 
(13) [UNCHANGED] 38 

 39 
Section 4. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 40 

(f) as follows: 41 
 42 

(f) Permitted uses by right in the floodway area of the conservancy district. The 43 
following uses having a low flood damage potential and presenting no or minimal 44 
obstruction to flood flows shall be permitted within the floodway district to the extent 45 
that they are not prohibited by any other ordinance and provided they do not require 46 
structures, storage of materials or equipment, fill, or alteration of the preexisting 47 
grade. No use shall in any manner adversely affect or reduce the capacity of the 48 
channels or floodways of any tributary to the main stream, drainage ditch, or any 49 
other drainage facility or system. Approval from the state department of 50 
environmental quality is needed for construction activity taking place in the 51 
floodway. 52 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

3 
 

1) [UNCHANGED] 1 
2) [UNCHANGED] 2 
3) [UNCHANGED] 3 
4) [UNCHANGED] 4 
5) [UNCHANGED] 5 
6) Decks, provided the following conditions: 6 

a. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain shall 7 
be structurally independent from the residential structure. 8 

b. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain 9 
requires a floodplain (Part 31) permit from the Michigan Department of 10 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. A copy of such permit shall be 11 
provided to Meridian Township. 12 

c. Any deck, or portion thereof, located within the floodplain may not be 13 
enclosed beneath, or within one foot above the Base Flood Elevation. 14 

 15 
Section 5. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 16 

(g) as follows: 17 
 18 

(g) Uses permitted by special use permit in the floodway area of the conservancy district. 19 
Provided such uses shall not be adverse to the purpose of this section or damaging to 20 
the public health, safety, or welfare, or impose a financial burden upon the 21 
community, or shall in any manner adversely affect or reduce the capacity of the 22 
channels or floodways of any tributary to the main stream, drainage ditch, or any 23 
other drainage facility or system, the following uses may be permitted by issuance of 24 
a special use permit in accordance with Article II, Division 4 of this chapter and any 25 
other requirements stipulated in this section: 26 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 27 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 28 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 29 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 30 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 31 
(6) Uses described in § 86-436(f) which incorporate fill greater than ten cubic 32 

yards and are to be constructed above the preexisting grade. 33 
 34 

Section 6. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 35 
(k) as follows: 36 

 37 
(k) Permitted uses by right in the floodway fringe area of the conservancy district. The 38 

following uses having a low flood damage potential and presenting no or minimal 39 
obstruction to flood flows shall be permitted within the floodway fringe district to the 40 
extent that they are not prohibited by any other ordinance and provided they do not 41 
require structures, storage of materials or equipment, fill, or alteration of the 42 
preexisting grade. Approval from the state department of environmental quality is 43 
needed for construction activity taking place in the floodway fringe. 44 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 45 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 46 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 47 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 48 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 49 
(6) Decks, provided the following conditions: 50 

a. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain shall 51 
be structurally independent from the residential structure. 52 

https://ecode360.com/print/28780993#28780993
https://ecode360.com/print/28782531#28782531


October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

4 
 

b. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain 1 
requires a floodplain (Part 31) permit from the Michigan Department of 2 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. A copy of such permit shall be 3 
provided to Meridian Township. 4 

c. Any deck, or portion thereof, located within the floodplain may not be 5 
enclosed beneath, or within one foot above the Base Flood Elevation. 6 

 7 
Section 7. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 8 

(l) as follows: 9 
 10 

(l) Uses permitted by special use permit in the floodway fringe area of the conservancy 11 
district. Provided such uses shall not be adverse to the purpose of this section or 12 
damaging to the public health, safety, or welfare or impose a financial burden upon 13 
the community, the following uses may be permitted by issuance of a special use 14 
permit in accordance with Article II, Division 4 of this chapter and any other 15 
requirements stipulated in this section: 16 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 17 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 18 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 19 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 20 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 21 
(6) [UNCHANGED] 22 
(7) [UNCHANGED] 23 
(8) Uses described in § 86-436(k) which incorporate fill greater than ten cubic 24 

yards and are to be constructed above the preexisting grade. 25 
 26 

Section 8. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended to add 27 
Subsection (x) as follows: 28 

 29 
(x) Uses permitted by Administrative Review. Uses described in § 86-436(f) or § 86-30 

436(k) which incorporate fill less than or equal to ten cubic yards and are to be 31 
constructed above the preexisting grade shall be subject to administrative review and 32 
approval by the Township Floodplain Administrator. All other requirements of 33 
Section 86-436 shall apply. 34 

 35 
Section 9. Validity and Severability.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the 36 

invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity 37 
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance. 38 

 39 
Section 10. Repealer Clause.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are 40 

hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and 41 
effect. 42 

 43 
Section 11.  Savings Clause.  This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties 44 

that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date. 45 
 46 
Section 12.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective seven (7) days after its publication 47 

or upon such later date as may be required under Section 402 of the Michigan Zoning 48 
Enabling Act (MCL 125.3402) after filing of a notice of intent to file a petition for a 49 
referendum. 50 

 51 

https://ecode360.com/print/28780993#28780993
https://ecode360.com/print/28782559#28782559
https://ecode360.com/print/28782531#28782531
https://ecode360.com/print/28782531#28782531
https://ecode360.com/print/28782531#28782531


October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

5 
 

ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this XXth day of 1 
XXXXXXX, 2023.  2 
 3 
 4 

______________________________ 5 
Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor 6 

 7 
 8 
 9 

______________________________ 10 
Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk 11 

 12 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023‐08 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 3 
MERIDIAN TO UPDATE STANDARDS IN SECTION 86-436 – CONSERVANCY DISTRICT IN THE 4 

ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW LIMITED ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW 5 
 6 

THE	CHARTER	TOWNSHIP	OF	MERIDIAN	ORDAINS:	7 
 8 
Section	1. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 9 

(b) as follows: 10 
 11 

(a) Definitions. 12 
DEVELOPMENT. Any man made change to improved or unimproved real estate, 13 
including, but not limited to, buildings, or other structures, mining, dredging, 14 
filling, grading, paving, excavation or drilling operation. 15 
	16 
FLOODPLAIN.	The area of land adjoining a lake or watercourse within the 17 
Township subject to a 1 percent or greater chance of flooding in any given 18 
year, also known as the Special Flood Hazard Area. Riverine floodplains, those 19 
along rivers and drains, are composed of both the floodway and the floodway 20 
fringe. 21 
	22 
FLOODWAY. The channel of the watercourse and those portions of the 23 
adjoining floodplains which carry and discharge the base flood, as determined 24 
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and as indicated on the flood 25 
insurance rate map. The channel of a riverine watercourse and those portions 26 
of the floodplain which are reasonably required to carry and discharge the 27 
base flood. The boundary of the floodway is designated on the current Flood 28 
Insurance Rate Maps from FEMA. 29 
	30 
PERSON. A firm, association, organization, partnership, trust, estate, 31 
company, corporation, joint venture, political subdivision, or body of 32 
individuals, as well as an individual. 33 
	34 
SUBSTANTIAL	 IMPROVEMENT.	Any reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, 35 
or other improvement of a structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50% of 36 
the market value of the structure before the "start of construction" of the 37 
improvement. Substantial improvement includes buildings that have incurred 38 
"substantial damage," regardless of the actual repair work performed. For 39 
substantial improvement, the term "start of construction" means the first 40 
alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of a building, whether 41 
or not the alteration affects the external dimensions of the building. The term 42 
"substantial improvement" does not include the following:	43 

1. Any project for improvement of a structure to correct existing 44 
violations of state or local health, sanitary, or safety code 45 
specifications which have been identified by the local code 46 
enforcement official and which are the minimum necessary to assure 47 
safe living conditions.	48 

1.2. Any project for improvement of a structure to comply with 49 
existing state or Township health, sanitary, or safety code 50 
specification which are solely necessary to ensure save living 51 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

2 
 

conditions or any alteration of a structure listed on the National 1 
Register of Historic Places or the state register of historic places. Any 2 
alteration of a “historic structure”, provided that the alteration will 3 
not preclude the structure’s continued designation as a “historic 4 
structure”.		5 
	6 

WATERCOURSE. Any natural or artificial watercourse, stream, river, 7 
creek, ditch, channel, canal, conduit, culvert, drain, waterway, gully, 8 
ravine, or wash in which water flows in a definite direction or course, 9 
either continuously or intermittently and which has a definite channel, 10 
bed and banks and shall include any area adjacent thereto subject to 11 
inundation by reason of overflow or floodwater.	12 

 13 
Section	2. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 14 

(d) as follows: 15 
 16 

(d) Conservancy district areas. The conservancy district shall be considered to overlay 17 
existing zoning districts and shall constitute additional terms over and above those 18 
imposed by the underlying zoning districts. The conservancy district within the 19 
jurisdiction of this section is hereby divided into three areas: groundwater recharge 20 
areas, floodway areas, and floodway fringe areas. The location and boundaries of the 21 
floodway and floodway fringe areas shall coincide with those locations and 22 
boundaries for floodways and floodway fringe areas as shown on the most recently 23 
approved Flood Insurance Rate Map (Map Number 26065C, Community Number 24 
260093, Panels 0040D, 0043D, 0044D, 0075D, 0152D, 0153D, 0154D, 0156D, 25 
0157D, 0158D, 0159D, 0161D, 0162D, 0170D, 0176D, 0178D, and 0190D dated 26 
August 16, 2011), and by the corresponding Flood Insurance Study, entitled 27 
Ingham County, Michigan (all jurisdictions) and dated August 16, 2011, as 28 
published by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 29 
 30 

Section	3. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 31 
(e) as follows: 32 

 33 
(e) General provisions of the floodway and floodway fringe floodplain areas of the 34 

conservancy district. The restrictions listed in this subsection constitute those 35 
general provisions which shall govern development, construction, improvement, and 36 
relocation within the floodway and floodway fringe floodplain areas of the 37 
conservancy district. 38 
(1) All persons proposing development within the floodway and floodway fringe 39 

floodplain areas shall obtain approved permits from those government agencies 40 
having jurisdiction over floodplain development. No building permit or 41 
occupancy permit shall be issued until all such aforementioned permits have 42 
been obtained and have been reviewed by the Department of Community 43 
Planning and Development. 44 

(2) Developers of new, substantially improved, or relocated structures within the 45 
floodway and floodway fringe floodplain areas shall submit to the Department of 46 
Community Planning and Development a written document indicating: 47 

a. The elevation of the lowest floor including basement(s) in the structure. 48 
b. The elevation to which a structure has been floodproofed, if 49 

floodproofing methods have been employed. 50 
 51 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

3 
 

Details of specifications proposed and as-built drawings shall be kept on 1 
record and will be available for public inspection and for use in 2 
determining flood insurance risk premium rates. 3 

(3) [UNCHANGED] 4 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 5 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 6 
(6) [UNCHANGED] 7 
(7) [UNCHANGED] 8 
(8) [UNCHANGED] 9 
(9) [UNCHANGED] 10 
(10) [UNCHANGED] 11 
(11) [UNCHANGED] 12 
(12) [UNCHANGED] 13 
(13) [UNCHANGED] 14 

 15 
Section	4. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 16 

(f) as follows: 17 
 18 

(f) Permitted uses by right in the floodway area of the conservancy district. The 19 
following uses having a low flood damage potential and presenting no or minimal 20 
obstruction to flood flows shall be permitted within the floodway district to the extent 21 
that they are not prohibited by any other ordinance and provided they do not require 22 
structures, storage of materials or equipment, fill, or alteration of the preexisting 23 
grade. No use shall in any manner adversely affect or reduce the capacity of the 24 
channels or floodways of any tributary to the main stream, drainage ditch, or any 25 
other drainage facility or system. Approval from the state department of 26 
environmental quality is needed for construction activity taking place in the 27 
floodway. 28 

1) [UNCHANGED] 29 
2) [UNCHANGED] 30 
3) [UNCHANGED] 31 
4) [UNCHANGED] 32 
5) [UNCHANGED] 33 
6) Decks, provided the following conditions: 34 

a. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain shall 35 
be structurally independent from the residential structure. 36 

a.b. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain 37 
requires a floodplain (Part 31) permit from the Michigan Department of 38 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. A copy of such permit shall be 39 
provided to Meridian Township. 40 

b.c. Any deck, or portion thereof, located within the floodplain may not be 41 
enclosed beneath, or within one foot above the Base Flood Elevation. 42 

 43 
Section	5. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 44 

(g) as follows: 45 
 46 

(g) Uses permitted by special use permit in the floodway area of the conservancy district. 47 
Provided such uses shall not be adverse to the purpose of this section or damaging to 48 
the public health, safety, or welfare, or impose a financial burden upon the 49 
community, or shall in any manner adversely affect or reduce the capacity of the 50 
channels or floodways of any tributary to the main stream, drainage ditch, or any 51 
other drainage facility or system, the following uses may be permitted by issuance of 52 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

4 
 

a special use permit in accordance with Article II, Division 4 of this chapter and any 1 
other requirements stipulated in this section: 2 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 3 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 4 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 5 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 6 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 7 
(6) Uses described in § 86‐436(f) which incorporate fill greater than ten cubic 8 

yards and are to be constructed above the preexisting grade. 9 
 10 

Section	6. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 11 
(k) as follows: 12 

 13 
(k) Permitted uses by right in the floodway fringe area of the conservancy district. The 14 

following uses having a low flood damage potential and presenting no or minimal 15 
obstruction to flood flows shall be permitted within the floodway fringe district to the 16 
extent that they are not prohibited by any other ordinance and provided they do not 17 
require structures, storage of materials or equipment, fill, or alteration of the 18 
preexisting grade. Approval from the state department of environmental quality is 19 
needed for construction activity taking place in the floodway fringe. 20 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 21 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 22 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 23 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 24 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 25 
(6) Decks, provided the following conditions: 26 

a. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain shall 27 
be structurally independent from the residential structure. 28 

b. Any deck with foundational elements located within the floodplain 29 
requires a floodplain (Part 31) permit from the Michigan Department of 30 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. A copy of such permit shall be 31 
provided to Meridian Township. 32 

a.c. Any deck, or portion thereof, located within the floodplain may not be 33 
enclosed beneath, or within one foot above the Base Flood Elevation. 34 

 35 
Section	7. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended at Subsection 36 

(l) as follows: 37 
 38 

(l) Uses permitted by special use permit in the floodway fringe area of the conservancy 39 
district. Provided such uses shall not be adverse to the purpose of this section or 40 
damaging to the public health, safety, or welfare or impose a financial burden upon 41 
the community, the following uses may be permitted by issuance of a special use 42 
permit in accordance with Article II, Division 4 of this chapter and any other 43 
requirements stipulated in this section: 44 

(1) [UNCHANGED] 45 
(2) [UNCHANGED] 46 
(3) [UNCHANGED] 47 
(4) [UNCHANGED] 48 
(5) [UNCHANGED] 49 
(6) [UNCHANGED] 50 
(7) [UNCHANGED] 51 



October 23, 2023 DRAFT  

5 
 

(8) Uses described in § 86‐436(k) which incorporate fill greater than ten cubic 1 
yards and are to be constructed above the preexisting grade. 2 

 3 
Section	8. Section 86-436, CV District: Conservancy District, is hereby amended to add 4 

Subsection (x) as follows: 5 
	6 

(x) Uses permitted by Administrative Review. Uses described in § 86‐436(f) or § 86‐7 
436(k) which incorporate fill less than or equal to ten cubic yards and are to be 8 
constructed above the preexisting grade shall be subject to administrative review and 9 
approval by the Township Floodplain Administrator. All other requirements of 10 
Section 86-436 shall apply. 11 

 12 
Section	9. Validity and Severability.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the 13 

invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity 14 
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance. 15 

 16 
Section	10. Repealer Clause.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are 17 

hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and 18 
effect. 19 

 20 
Section	11.  Savings Clause.  This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties 21 

that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date. 22 
 23 
Section	12.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective seven (7) days after its publication 24 

or upon such later date as may be required under Section 402 of the Michigan Zoning 25 
Enabling Act (MCL 125.3402) after filing of a notice of intent to file a petition for a 26 
referendum. 27 

 28 
ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this XXth day of 29 
XXXXXXX, 2023.  30 
 31 
 32 

______________________________ 33 
Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor 34 

 35 
 36 
 37 

______________________________ 38 
Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk 39 

 40 



 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 
 
 
To:  Members of Planning Commission 
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  November 9, 2023 
 
Re: Project Report 
 
The Planning Commission has asked Staff to compile a list of ongoing projects. As of November 2023, the following projects are 
under construction, under site plan review, or have been submitted as a new application: 
 
Under Construction 

Name   Location  Date Approved  Description  Status 
1. Sanctuary III  North of Robins Way March 15, 2022 (Plat) 7 SFR Homes  Under construction 

2. Copper Creek 3 & 4 Haslett Road, east of  August 5, 2019 
Green Road     38 SFR   Awaiting building permits 

3. American House SW Corner of Haslett August 5, 2020  Mixed Use w/  Under construction 
Road and Marsh Road    132 MFR   

4. Newton Pointe  6276 Newton Road February 24, 2022 Mixed Use w/  Under construction 
105 MFR & 14 SFR  

5. Specialty Grocer 2755 Grand River April 22, 2022  Retail space  Under construction 

6. Schultz Vet Clinic 2806 Bennet Road 4/24/2023 (SUP) Vet clinic expansion Building permit under  
review 

7. Radmoor Montessori 2745 Mount Hope April 11, 2022  Building addition Awaiting building permits 

8. Evergreen Vet Clinic 4737 Marsh Road May 31, 2023  Building addition Under construction 

9. MSU to Lake Lansing West end of   December 12, 2022 Township trail   Under construction 
Trail, Phase 1 (SUP) Red Cedar River 

10. MSU to Lake Lansing Park Lake Road to May 8, 2023  Township trail  Under construction  



 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Trail, Phase 2 (SUP) Okemos Road 

Under Site Plan Review 
Name   Location  Date Approved  Description  Status 

1. Village of Okemos Downtown Okemos October 6, 2022     Under Site Plan review 
(MUPUD)  206 MFR  Awaiting revisions 

2. Haslett Village  SW Corner of Haslett July 26, 2019     Under Site Plan review 
Road and Marsh Road (MUPUD)  290 MFR  Awaiting revisions 

3. Silverleaf Phase 1 West Bennett Road February 28, 2022    Site Plan Approved 
      (SUP)   25 SFR   Waiting for Phase 2 

4. Consumers CU  2763 Grand River Dec. 14, 2021 (SUP) Credit Union  Under ICDC review 

5. Grand Reserve (SUP) Central Park Drive & Nov. 14, 2022 (SUP) 115-unit MFR and SFR  
Powell Road     development  Under Site Plan review  

6. Elevation Phase 4 North of Jolly Road,    MUPUD Amendment Under Site Plan review  
West of Jolly Oak        

7. Tidal Wave Auto Spa 4880 Okemos Road 3/13/2023 (SUP) New auto wash  Under Site Plan Review 

8. Knob Hill Apartments 2300 Knob Hill Drive N/A   Reconstruction of two Under Site Plan Review 
Apartment buildings  

New Applications 
Name   Location  Description    Status 

1. Herbana  2119A Haslett Road SUP for Dispensary   Approved by Board 

2. DVNK   1614 W. Grand River SUP for Dispensary   Approved by Board 

3. Elevation Phase 4 North of Jolly Road, Floodplain SUP    Public Hearing 11/13/2023 
West of Jolly Oak 

4. Tamara Noe  4660 Marsh Road Rezoning    Public Hearing 11/13/2023 


	November 13, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Packet.pdf
	November 13 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	October 23 2023 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	REZ 23034 - PC PH Packet.pdf
	REZ 23034.pc1.pdf
	REZ 23034 - Application.pdf
	letter-Meridan Township.pdf
	23.014 Site Plan 04102023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-1



	SUP 23035 - PC PH Packet.pdf
	SUP 23035 - PC PH.pdf
	Elevation Ph4 - Floodplain SUP Application_signed.pdf
	Elevation_PH4 - SUP Responses.pdf
	Elevation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf
	01 - COVER
	02 - DIMENSION NORTH
	03 - DIMENSION SOUTH
	04 - UTILITY
	05 - GRADING
	06 - STORM
	07 - SESC
	08 - OPENSPACE NORTH
	09 - OPENSPACE SOUTH
	10 - PROFILE
	11 - PROFILE
	12 - EXISTING FEATURES
	13 - DETAILS
	14 - SESC DETAILS
	Pathway Detail Sheet 2021
	Sewer Detail Sheet 2021
	Water Detail Sheet 2021

	Elevation Phase 4 - EGLE Permit App.pdf

	2023 MP - PH Packet.pdf
	Memo to PC - FINAL DRAFT 4TH DISCUSSION.pdf
	Public Comments Packet 1.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Mark Redker.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Charles Kotz.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - William Seck.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Nancy Nagele.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Jason Stephens.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Vin Lyon-callo.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kris Parnell.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Maribeth Fletcher.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Elizabeth Bolger.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Tamara Buswinka.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kelly Rush.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Anne Hansknecht.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Nick Krueger.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Siri Rainone.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kip Conley.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Justin Rabineau.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Mary Farris.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Bruce Mortimer.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Melissa Straus.pdf
	Faith Lutheran Church - Final Planning Commision Letter.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - William White.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Bruce Peffers.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Charles Kotz 2.pdf

	Public Comments Packet 2.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Carolyn Nowlin.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Ian Londo.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Elaine Hauptman.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Nancy Bennett.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Emily Whytman.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kevin Mahany.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Charles Kotz 3.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kathie Martin.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Laurie Palin-Gray.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Peggy Couturier.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Greg Cislo.pdf
	_NEW SUBMISSION_ Master Plan Feedback Form
	MP Feedback Form - John Anderson.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Matt Dalson.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Kathy Schafer.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Sarah Allen.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Bruce Peffers.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Rita Peffers.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Valerie Von Frank.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - LouAnn Stark-Dykema.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Jay Stark-Dykema.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Etta Abrahams.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Jon Villasurda.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Susan Bence.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Shawn Dunham.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Stacy Greborunis.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Shannon McGaughey.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Jon Hayes.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Richard Baibak.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Roger Taylor.pdf
	Perna - Meridian Twp Zoning Letter.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - MARY CLAUSEN.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Valerie Lafferty.pdf
	Fedewa - FLU Email.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Cecelia Kramer.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Karen Voisinet-Fraser.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Margaret Kelly.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Elaine High.pdf
	Mayberry - Zoning Request Letter 3-29-23.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Amee OLeary.pdf
	MP Feedback Form - Steve Thomas.pdf
	VanDeventer Letter - 10-10-2023.pdf
	Williamston Township - Meridian Twp Master Plan ltr.pdf



	2023-08 - PC Packet 2
	PC Memo 2 - CV District Ordinance.pdf
	2 - PC Resolution to Approve TA 202308.pdf
	Ordinance 2023-08 - CV District Updates - CLEAN.pdf
	Ordinance 2023-08 - CV District Updates - REDLINE.pdf

	Elevation Phase 4 - Floodplain Disturbance Plans.pdf
	1 - 93644 - VMAP
	2 - 93644 - SITE PLAN
	3 - 93644 - CROSS SECTION A-A
	4 - 93644 - CROSS SECTIONS
	5 - 93644 - OUTLET CROSS SECTIONS




